AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Cail in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*

*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. - Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, January 11, 2021 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
» Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

CONVENE JOINT MEETING WITH THE SEWER COMMISSION
e Discussion of Wastewater Plan
* Discussion of Possible May 2021 Town Meeting Article(s)

ADJOURN JOINT MEETING WITH THE SEWER COMMISSION

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19

NEW BUSINESS
1. Town Manager Rodney Collins: ,
"® Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Recommendations
* Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Capital Improvement Program

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT MASHPEE Towy CLERK
L S
JAN 2 6 2021
RECEIVED By-

T i e
e e,



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021* 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, December 21, 2020 Regular and Executive Sessions

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

» Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

> 6:35 pm - Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for a Change of License Classification New Seabury
Resources Management d/b/a New Seabury Athletic Club and Pool 60-80 Cross Road Mashpee MA 026489;
Scott Mullen, Manager: Chris Card *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

> 6:40 pm - Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for a Change of License Classification New Seabury
Resources Management d/b/a Popponesset Inn 252 Shore Drive Mashpee MA 02649; Scott Mullen,
Manager: Chris Card *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

> Discussion and Approval of Seasonal Population Estimate: Town Planner Evan Lehrer

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion and Approval to Authorize the Town Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the Medical
Marijuana Host Community Agreement; M3 Ventures Inc. d/b/a Triple M Mashpee Inc. (Formerly Known as
Medical Marijuana of Massachusetts, Inc.)

2. Discussion, Certification and Confirmation of Building Commissioner: David Morris

3. Discussion and Approval of Appointment of the following to the Mashpee Cable and Advanced Technology
Committee (MCAT): Christopher R. Nelson Il (Term Expires June 30, 2023), R. Micheal Segroves (Term
Expires June 30, 2022), Jennifer McLarnon (Term Expires June 30, 2022)

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
January 11, 2021

Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman,
Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Absent: Selectman David W. Weeden

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Cotton at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday, December 21. 2020 Regular and Executive Sessions:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Regular and Executive Session minutes of
Monday, December 21, 2020 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment: None at this time.

Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for a Change of License Classification New Seabury
Resources Management d/b/a New Seabury Athletic Club and Pool 60-80 Cross Road Mashpee MA
02649: Scott Mullen, Manager: Chris Card:

The Board of Selectmen opened the Public Hearing on the Liquor License Application for a Change of
License Classification New Seabury Resources Management d/b/a Athletic Club and Pool, 60-80 Cross,
Road, Mashpee, Scott Mullen, Manager: Chris Card.

In accordance with posting procedures, the Hearing notice was read aloud into the record.
There was no representation to review the Change of License Classification with the Select Board.

Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for a Change of License Classification New Seabury
Resources Management d/b/a Popponesset Inn 252 Shore Drive Mashpee MA 02649: Scott Mullen.
Manager: Chris Card:

The Board of Selectmen opened the Public Hearing on the Liquor License Application for a Change of
License Classification New Scabury Resources Management d/b/a Popponesset Inn, 252 Shore Drive,
Mashpee, Scott Mullen, Manager: Chris Card.

In accordance with posting procedures, the Hearing notice was read aloud into the record.
There was no representation to review the Change of License Classification with the Select Board.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
January 11, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for a Change of License Classification New Seabury
Resources Management d/b/a New Seabury Athletic Club and Pool 60-80 Cross Road Mashpee MA
02649: Scott Mullen, Manager: Chris Card: (continued)

Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for a Change of License Classification New Seabury
Resources Management d/b/a Popponesset Inn 252 Shore Drive Mashpee MA 02649: Scott Mullen.
Manager: Chris Card: (continued)

Being no representation to review the Change of License Classification the Select Board acted as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to suspend the above (2) Public Hearings to 6:45 p.m. to allow
the Select Board to conduct other business.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none

After conducting regular business and making (2) attempts to contact New Seabury Resources
Management, the Select Board took the following action of deferral;

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to further suspend both Public Hearings relative to the
proposed Change of License Classification of New Seabury Resources Management d/b/a New
Seabury Athletic Club to Monday, January 25, 2021 at 6:35 p.m. and New Seabury Resources
Management d/b/a Popponesset Inn to Monday, January 25, 2021 at 6:40 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021* 4

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
January 11, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Seasonal Population Estimate: Town Planner Evan Lehrer:

Correspondence was received from Evan Lehrer, Town Planner dated January 4, 2021 regarding the
estimated seasonal population of the peak of the summer season as 36,198 persons.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to accept the estimated population of 36,198 persons at the
peak of the summer season as recommended by the Town Planner.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none
OLD BUSINESS

Update. Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19:

The Governor has extended his Executive Order regarding temporary capacity and gathering limits to
remain at 25% limited capacity with gatherings limited to 10 persons indoors and 25 persons outdoors.

To date, the Town of Mashpee has had 376 COVID-19 cases with 64 in isolation.
It was reported a Quashnet School student has tested positive and has had no close contact with students or
staff members.

A new directive has been issued to Department Heads regarding travel procedures. The Mashpee Town
Hall is operational, but shall remain closed to the public until further notice.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval to Authorize the Town Manager to Execute Amendnient No. 2 to the Medical
Marijuana Host Community Agreement: M3 Ventures Inc. d/b/a Triple M Mashpee Inc. (Formerly Known
as Medical Marijuana of Massachusetts. Inc.):

At the last meeting, the Select Board requested the Town Manager to negotiate the Host Community
Agreement annual payment to an amount equal to 3% of gross revenue received by M3 Ventures d/b/a
Triple M Mashpee for all marijuana product sales at the Mashpee facility.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins recommended approval and authorization to execute a modified Host
Community Agreement using the 3% of gross sales formula.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021* 5

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
January 11, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval to Authorize the Town Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the Medical
Marijuana Host Community Agreement: M3 Ventures Inc. d/b/a Triple M Mashpee Inc. (Formerly Known
as Medical Marijuana of Massachusetts. Inc.): (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to authorize the Town Manager to execute a modified Host
Agreement annual payment with M3 Ventures d/b/a Triple M Mashpee, Inc. utilizing the 3% of
gross sales formula for all marijuana sales at the Mashpee facility.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none

It was noted the project is moving forward with an anticipated opening date of April 1, 2021. Additional
funds would be beneficial to the Town and would hopefully offset the rise in general costs to the taxpayer.

Discussion, Certification and Confirmation of Building Commissioner: David Morris:

As the appointing authority Town Manager Rodney C. Collins recommended the Select Board certify
and confirm the appointment of David Morris as Building Commissioner for the Town of Mashpee
effective January 12, 2021.

Mr. Morris was previously employed by the Town of Sandwich and the Town of Wareham as a certified
Building Commissioner. All policies and procedures of the Town of Mashpee have been adhered to for
the Department Head position.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to certify and confirm the appointment of David Morris as
Building Commissioner for the Town of Mashpee.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021* 6

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
January 11, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of Appointment of the following to the Mashpee Cable and Advanced
Technology Committee (MCAT): Christopher R. Nelson II (Term Expires June 30, 2023). R. Micheal
Segroves (Term Expires June 30. 2022). Jennifer McLarnon (Term Expires June 30. 2022):

Correspondence was received from Dan Riley of the Mashpee Cable and Advanced Technology
Committee (MCAT) dated January 5, 2021 recommending the appointment of three candidates for at-
large membership. Included in the communication was letters of interest and resumes from the
perspective candidates. It was noted that all three candidates were interviewed and are worthy of
appointment.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appoint the following to the MCAT Board as At-Large

Members;

Christopher R. Nelson II — Term to expire; June 30, 2023

R. Micheal Segroves — Term to expire; June 30, 2022

Jennifer McLarnon ~ Term to expire; June 30, 2022

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none

LIAISON REPORTS

Community Preservation Committee: The CPC has scheduled a Public Hearing on Thursday, January 14,
2021 at 7:00 p.m. to review the needs, possibilities and resources of the Town of Mashpee as they relate
to historic preservation, recreation, affordable housing and open space. The public and interested town
departments, boards and committees and town officials are invited to provide comment.

Sewer Commission: The Sewer Commission will be invited to attend the next Select Board meeting

to review articles proposed for the May 2021 Town Meeting warrant. It was recommended that copies of
the recent Sewer Commission meeting minutes be distributed to the Select Board prior to their next
meeting.

May Town Meeting Warrant: It was recommended the Select Board move forward with a Town Meeting
article requesting authorization to purchase plate readers for use at the Transfer Station and Town beaches.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Wastewater Project: Field investigations associated to Phase I of the Wastewater Treatment Facility and
Collection design are underway. Site clearing adjacent to the Transfer Station has begun as well as survey
work and soil test borings along the road and adjacent road shoulder. Information on the Wastewater Plan
may be found on the Town’s website; www.mashpeema.gov under the heading; Department of Public
Works.

Town Hall Closure: In observance of the Martin Luther King holiday, Town Hall will be closed on Monday,
January 18, 2021.




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JANUARY 11 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
January 11, 2021

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adjourn at 6:55 p.m.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Board of Selectmen



AGENDA
MASHPEE BOARD OF SEWER COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, September 29, 2020
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18%*
*Public Call in Number: (508)539-1400 extension 8585%
*Streamed Live on Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

3:00 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

Approval of minutes: August 5, 2020

Status of Final Plan:

- June 15 Town Meeting approved $2,480,000 for final design of Water Resource
Recovery Facility and Phase 1 sewer collection system

- June 23 Proposition 2V2 Ballot Question approved
- Revisions to Route 151 reconstruction project / Phase 2 sewer design funding article

placed on October Town meeting warrant. Vote to support article.

GHD WNMP Phase 1 Final Design project:
- GHD Phase 1 Final Design Contract for Services signed September 15, 2020
- Project Evaluation Form (PEF) (first step in FY22 SRF Construction Loan application

process) was submitted to State by August 15 deadline
- Review and approval of $2000 contract for Weston & Sampson operations expert to
participate in certain GHD/Town design workshops. Vote to approve contract.

Other items not reasonably anticipated by the Chair
Correspondence
Adjournment

MASHPEE TOwN CLERK
MAR 2 4 2020

RECEIVED BY’-—M\_



¥ AGENDA
. MASHPEE BOARD OF SEWER COMMISSIONERS
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2020
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508)539-1400 extension 8585%
*Streamed Live on Town of Mashpee Website: https://www. mashpeema.gov/channel-18%

4:00 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

Welcome new Commission Member:
- Mike Rapacz as Precinct 3 Commissioner

Approval of minutes: November 16, 2017, October 25 & November 15, 2018 and
January 30, 2020

Status of Final Plan:
- June 15 Town-Meeting approved $2,480,000 for final design of Water Resource

Recovery Facmty and Phase 1 sewer collectuon system (175-75, more than the required
2/3). :
- June 23 Propdsition 2V Ballot Question approved 1419-459.

GHD WNMP Phase 1 Final Design project:

- Review and approval of GHD Phase 1 Final Design Contract for Services.

- Review and approval of Project Evaluation Form (PEF) (first step in FY22 SRF
Construction Loan application process). PEF work was funded by Town Manager from

FY20 Legal and’ ‘Engineering budget.
- Report on rewslons to Route 151 reconstruction project / Phase 2 sewer construction.

Voucher apprévals

Status of other tasks:
- Shellfish (any report from DNR)

Other items: *
- JBCC shared facility proposal: October 2019 Town Meeting approved $250,000

towards study. No further information.
- Annual Reorganization.

Any news regérding existing or potential private WWTPs
Other items not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

Correspondence MASHPBE TOWN CLERK
Adjournment
JUL 30 2020

RECEIVED BY: SM/\

\



Mashpee Board of Sewer Commissioners AGENDA
Thursday, February 20, 2020

6:00 p.m. — Popponesset Meeting Room (opposite Selectmen’s office), Mashpee
Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649

Call Meeting to Order

Approval of minutes: November 16, 2017, October 25 & November 15, 2018 and
January 23, 2020

Interview potential new Commission member:

- Mike Rapacz

GHD WWTP Preliminary Design project:

- Review of January 14 tour of Chatham Water Pollution Control Facility

- Written GHD response to Weston & Sampson VE report (no GHD presentation)

May Town Meeting articles:

- 3 relevant articles for May Town Meeting:

1) Proposed funding for Phase 1 final treatment plant design and complete design of
Phase 1 sewer collection system ($2,480,000) subject to a Proposition 21~ debt

exclusion ballot question at May election
» 2) Article to create 2% surtax to fund Wastewater Infrastructure Investment Fund

("WIIF") subject to a ballot question at the November election
3) Article to reduce Community Preservation Act surtax from 3% to 2%, subject to a
ballot question at the November election

Voucher approvals

Status of other tasks:
- Shellfish (any report from Rick York).

Other items:
- JBCC shared facility proposal: October 2019 Town Meeting approved $250,000

towards study - no further information
- Discussion of proposed public information sheet regarding wastewater plan

- FY2021 Commission budget

Any news regarding existing or potential private WWTPs
Other items not reasonably anticipated by the Chair
Correspondence

Adjournment

MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
FEB 1:9 2020

AECEIVED BY:



Town of Mashpee Sewer Commission Minutes 2/20/20
16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649
Mashpee Town Hall, Popponesset Meeting Room

Attendance:

Members: Tom Fudala, Ken Dunn, Brad Pittsley, Joe Lyons
Public: Mary Waygan, Mike Rapacz

Convene time: 6:16 pm

Approval of minutes:
No action; there was no recording secretary present and minutes for this meeting were taken by

Ken Dunn.

Interview Potential New Commission Member:

- Mike Rapacz presented his resume and discussed his reasons for seeking a position on the
sewer commission. Mike was asked some general questions about his past work with water and
water quality issues along with his local residence.

Brad Pittsley moved that we approve Mike Rapacz as a new member of the commission.
Joe Lyons seconded. All in favor with a vote of 4 — 0. Tom Fudala will send our
recommendation to the Selectmen for final approval.

GHD WWTP Preliminary Design project:
- Review of January 14 tour of Chatham Water Pollution Control Facility — Commissioners

Malone, Dunn and Fudala met at the Ockway Meeting Room in Town Hall and convened a
meeting at 10 am prior to the drive to Chatham for a tour of their wastewater facility by Weston
& Sampson (Val Peter). Commissioner Lyons joined the meeting at the facility when the
meeting was reconvened at 11 am. The tour detailed their process and operations — minutes were
difficult to take and Tom Fudala will summarize his notes. GHD supported the tour with Lenna
Quackenbush and Audrey Starbard. The tour and information provided was excellent as the
facility is clean and well operated. No action or votes were taken during the tour and the
meeting was adjourned after the sewer commission members left the facility.

No action or vote taken during this meeting. Tom Fudala will complete the minutes for this

meeting.

- Written GHD Response to Weston & Sampson VE Report (No GHD Presentation) — Ken Dunn
commented on the GHD response and everyone felt it was a good meeting with all parties
involved in the design discussion. GHD and Weston & Sampson have provided PDF version of
their reports. It was noted that design memos included in the GHD documents were not
originally provided to the sewer commission for their review.

Joe Lyons volunteered to break up the GHD design documents (PDF) from the larger
presentation for ease of review. No other action or vote required on this topic

May Town Meeting Articles: There are three relevant articles for the May town meeting:

1. Proposed funding for Phase 1 final treatment plant design and complete design of Phase 1
sewer collection system ($2.480.000) subject to a Proposition 2 ¥ debt exclusion ballot
question at the May election. This warrant will require a 2/3 vote at the town meeting.
Information needs to be provided to Selectmen / voters and will be discussed in detail under

other items.




Town of Mashpee Sewer Commission Minutes 2/20/20 — Page Two

2. Article to create 2% surtax to fund Wastewater Infrastructure Investment Fund (“WIIF”)
subject to a ballot question at the November election. Joe Lyons question the amount to be
gained on each tax bill. The answer was provided — no issue for further discussion. The vote
on this article was moved to November due to the timing between its submittal and the May
election — the amount of time was not sufficient. This will delay the collection of the revenue
until after the November election date.

3. Article to reduce community Preservation Act surtax from 3% to 2%, subiect to a ballot
question at the November election. No additional discussion on this item

The only action needed is to review and edit the question and answer document — details

provided in other items.

Voucher approvals:
- None.

Status of other tasks:
- Shellfish (any report from Rick York). No comments.

Other items:
- JBCC shared facility proposal: October 2019 Town Meeting approved $250.000 towards study

/ no further information. No comments.

Other items not reasonably anticipated by the Chair:
The Commissioners voted by roll call to add the following item to the agenda. Commissioners

Fudala, Lyons, Pittsley and Dunn all voted in favor.

- Discussion of proposed public information sheet regarding wastewater plan.

Handouts of the Q & A documents from Joe Lyons and Tom Fudala were provided along with a
document from Chatham. A one page handout from the Mashpee Clean Waters Facebook page
was also provided for discussion. An email from Anne Malone was handed out since she was
not able to make the meeting — her comments on the information document were included in her

email.

The question and answer document from Tom Fudala was reviewed. This item involved
significant discussion on each question and answer. All information exchanged was not
documented in the minutes as Tom Fudala made the necessary changes to his document. Tom
Fudala will then provide an updated version for further review by the sewer commission
members. A summary of discussion points is outlined below:

* Mashpee Clean Waters Handout: Mary Waygan questioned the cost in the following
sentence. “This design is expected to cost each homeowner roughly $150 per year (which
will be subject to future votes).” Ken Dunn had reviewed the past selectmen meeting on
this subject and the estimated cost from the town financial advisors was less than $150
for the entire phase 1 - $51 million, not just the design portion that is on the May town
meeting warrant.

e Mike Rapacz: the Joe Lyons document contained a lot of good information.

e Ken Dunn: it is my opinion that the document is too long and contains more information
than is needed at this point. It should include only what is needed to address the



wastewater warrant at the May town meeting. Joe Lyons: we need to include all the
information for the selectmen and town voters. Tom Fudala: all the information included
needs to be correct.

Town of Mashpee Sewer Commission Minutes 2/20/20 — Page Three

L

There were discussions on the sewer connection process / cost and how it affects each
homeowner and their septic systems. Private wastewater systems may be a concern when
the new sewers are installed. All this was included in the Tom Fudala document version,
but may need some editing on the proper wording to insure there is no confusion with
recommended sewer commission procedures.

Joe Lyons: the final draft of this document will be provided to the selectmen for approval.
Tom Fudala: thought it would be put on the sewer commission website.

Joe Lyons: will private roads have sewers installed. Tom Fudala: yes

Mary Waygan questioned a number of items in the document she thought needed clarity.
The overall plan included five phases with an assessment after each phase — Tom Fudala
agreed and summarized the overall process. Two, in order to obtairi the loans (debt
forgiveness) for Phase 1, Mashpee needs to have a net zero growth bylaw. Mary wanted
to Sewer Commission be the messenger to the Selectmen for this issue. Three, sewer
system means increased town growth and higher population density.

Mary Waygan’s last statement on town growth provoked a number of ‘what-if* questions
from Joe Lyons and answers from Tom Fudala. The concern with private homeowners is
that there will be increased bedrooms at each location since it will not be limited by
septic tank size. Tom Fudala answered that the population density can increase, but
limited to the zoning laws.

Mike Rapacz: there should be an additional statement covering this issue in the question
and answer document.

Tom Fudala: access to the sewer system can be denied if the facility is at capacity.

Action: Tom Fudala will communicate with the Mashpee Clean Waters group about
corrections to their handout. Tom Fudala will update his version of the question and
answer document and then provide it to the sewer members for review.

- FY2021 Commission Budget. Budget increased due to the Town Manager’s addition of the

Town Engineer to the Commission’s budget. No additional information provided.

Correspondence: None

Adjournment:
Joe Lyons moved to adjourn, Brad Pittsley seconded. All in favor.

Meeting adjourned: 9:09 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Ken Dunn
Sewer Commissioner



Mashpee Board of Sewer Commissioners AGENDA
Friday, February 14, 2020

10:00 a.m. — Ockway Meeting Room, Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road
North, Mashpee, MA 02649

Call Meeting to Order
Adjourn to reconvene at:

11:00 a.m. — Chatham Wastewater Treatment Plant, 59 Sam Ryder Road,
Chatham, MA 02633

Tour of Town of Chatham Water Pollution Control Facility and visits to associated
wastewater pumping stations hosted by Facility operators Weston & Sampson, Inc.

NO VOTES WILL BE TAKEN MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
Adjournment FEB 122020
RECEIVED BY: 7




Mashpee Board of Sewer Commissioners Minutes
Friday, February 14, 2020

Meeting convened at 10:00 a.m. in the Ockway Meeting Room, Mashpee Town Hall, 16
Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Commissioners Fudala, Dunn and Malone were in attendance.
No members of the public were present.

The meeting was adjourned to reconvene at 11:00 a.m. at the Chatham Wastewater
Treatment Plant, 59 Sam Ryder Road, Chatham, MA 02633 at which Commissioner
Lyons joined the meeting, along with Lenna Quackenbush and Audrey Starbard from
GHD.

The purpose of the reconvened meeting was for the purpose of a tour of the Town of
Chatham Water Pollution Control Facility and visits to associated wastewater pumping
stations hosted by the facility operators Weston & Sampson, Inc. led by Mr. Richard V.
“Val” Peter.

Mr. Peter noted that Chatham's treatment facility originally opened in 1969, along with
a sewer collection system involving 3 pump stations. The plant was reconstructed to
100,000 gpd (gallons per day) capacity in response to a 1986 Consent Order. The plant
was enlarged again in 2010-2012, after the completion of Mass. Estuaries Program -
(MEP) reports and the establishment of nitrogen TMDLs (Total Maximum Daily Loads)
for Chatham'’s estuaries, with a capacity of 2.45 million gpd (mgd), with current average
flow of 1.3 mgd. Approximately 25% of the town is currently sewered. The Town of
Chatham intends to sewer the entire town, which will involve a phase 2 enlargement of
the treatment plant’s capacity to 3.56 mgd.

The facility has a formal entrance and parking, but the Town has also kept open the
construction entrance to provide for bulk material deliveries and as a staging area for
future construction activities.

The facility is connected to 2 separate electric grids and has 2 emergency generators.

The facility’s main building includes:

- 2 large offices,

- 3 labs (wastewater, water quality and shared — both the Town'’s water supply and
wastewater operations share the building, and the labs also test water quality from
beaches, ponds etc. under the Board of Health)

- 2 bathrooms (male and female are required)

- a 16 seat / 4 table meeting room for staff training sessions and the many courses
needed for staff certifications (Mr. Peters would prefer that it was twice the size, as
Chatham hosts many training sessions involving staff from multiple area towns, as



many training sessions are otherwise held off-Cape at great distances from Chatham
and the lower Cape.)

- a large “support room” with printers, copiers, computers, a mini-fridge and microwave
(for staff lunch breaks)

- a large “operations room” with SCADA screens and 4 computer stations

The buildings are not required to be handicapped-accessible.

The buildings are connected by fiber optic cables and have WIFI.

Any rooms that could involve hazardous materials or situations have their light switches
located outside the room so that the rooms are visible to employees before they enter,
rather than having to open a door and enter a dark room which may have dangerous
conditions.

Emergency information brochures are located at central, accessible locations.

Locations involving hazardous materials must have a remotely alarmed emergency
shawer and eyewash facility (which uses TEPID water).

Mr. Peters strongly recommended against proprietary fire control systems (e.g.Simplex)
because you end up over a barrel regarding replacement parts availability and cost.

The Chatham facility uses a rechargeable carbon filter for low pH. The carbon gets
spent in the process, so there must be convenient facilities for refilling it.

A Biofilter degrades much more slowly, although wood chips are bad due to their rate
of degradation, while engineered plastic pellets (as proposed for our air filtration unit)
are better and last much longer.

The Chatham operation involves a significant amount of large equipment (in a 12-bay
garage!) including trucks, a tractor and York rake (for cleaning the sand filter beds),
lawn mower, snow blower, a magnetic manhole cover lifter and a vacuum (could be jet)
truck to clear the sewers twice per year.

The joint water and sewer operation involves 6 employees for each. All employees are
certified for both water and sewer operations, but all equipment they use must be kept
separate to avoid cross-contamination.

Mr. Peters suggested that Mashpee will likely need 2-3 employees to start, to cover
plant operations, pump station maintenance and construction inspections. We will have
to file a staffing plan with DEP as part of our permit application to operate / discharge
permit, even if we hire a contractor to do the work. Solicitation of a contract operator is
done through an RFP (Request for Proposals) which involves 2 parts. The first is our
specification of required qualifications. The second is price. Applicants submit each part
separately in sealed envelopes. The RFP is reviewed for qualifications first, on which
basis the applicants are ranked. The highest ranked contractor is chosen and, only
then, is their price proposal opened. (i.e. selection is not based on “lowest bidder”.)



Among the required qualifications can be minimum response time to deal with problems
(typically 15 minutes), and the grade of licenses required for operators, e.g. 6 or 7
(highest) and other staff.

Chatham’s system currently costs approximately $1 million/year to operate.

After touring the entire treatment plant grounds, the group drove to a number of pump
stations. One station was entirely enclosed in a small building. 2 others involved pump
facilities within fiberglass housing with external electrical control panels, located within
fenced areas (chain link or wood, with some surrounding screening vegetation). The
fenced areas appeared to be approximately 20x30 feet in area. There were Knox boxes
on all the doors. Mr. Peters recommended manual valves on air bleeds for the pump
stations.

The tour completed, the Commission thanked Mr. Peters for his excellent presentation,
and he indicated that he would be available for any other information or advice we
needed. The Commission then adjourned its meeting.

NO VOTES WERE TAKEN
Respectfully submitted by:

F. Thomas Fudala
Commissioner



Mashpee Board of Sewer Commissioners AGENDA
‘Thursday, January 30, 2020

6:00 p.m. — Popponesset Meeting Room (opposite Selectmen’s office), Mashpee
Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649

Call Meeting to Order

Welcome new Commission Member:

- Anne Malone as Precinct 2 Commissioner

Approval of minutes: November 16, 2017, October 25 & November 15, 2018 and
November 7, 2019

Status of Final Plan:

- No implementation begun other than limited shellfish propagation and WWTP
preliminary design.

GHD WWTP Preliminary Design project:

- Presentation of Weston & Sampson Value Engineering Consultant report.

- Presentation of GHD response to VE report and of final WWTP preliminary design.

May Town Meeting articles:

- Vote to submit/support 2 wastewater articles for May Town Meeting:

1) $840,000 to complete the design of Phase 1 of the municipal wastewater treatment
plant to be located adjacent to the Town's solid waste transfer station and

2) $1,640,000, subject to a Proposition 22 debt exclusion ballot question, to complete
the design of the first phase of the Town'’s sewer collection system

Annual Report:
- Vote to approve and submit the Commission’s 2019 Annual Report

Voucher approvals
Status of other tasks:
- Shellfish (any report from Rick York).

Other items:

- JBCC shared facility proposal: October 2019 Town Meeting approved $250,000
towards study. No further information.

- Selectmen supported 4 wastewater articles for May Town Meeting, including the
Commission’s 2 proposed funding articles.

- FY2021 Commission budget. '

Any news regarding existing or potential private WWTPs

Other items not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

Correspondence

Adjournment
MASHPEE TOWN CLERK

JAN 2 2 2020

RECEIVED BY:




Town of Mashpee Sewer Commission Minutes 1/30/2020
16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649
Mashpee Town Hall, Popponesett Meeting Room

Attendance:

Members: Tom Fudala, Ken Dunn, Brad Pittsley, Joe Lyons, Anne Malone
Public: Mary Waygan, Mike Rapacz

Weston & Sampson: Kent Nichols, Val Peter, Rebecca Mongada

GHD: Anastasia Rudenko, Lenna Quackenbush

Convene time: 6:18pm

Welcome new Commission Member:
- Anne Malone as Precinct 2 Commissioner

Approval of minutes: November 16, 2017, October 25 & November 15, 2018 and November 7,

2019
Mr. Dunn moved to approve the 11/7/19 minutes, Mr. Pittsley seconded. All in favor.

Status of Final Plan:
- No implementation begun other than limited shellfish propagation and WWTP preliminary

design.

GHD WWTP Preliminary Design project:

- Presentation of Weston & Sampson Value Engineering Consultant report.

Rebecca Mongada & Kent Nichols presented the report from Weston & Sampson. (attached)

Mr. Nichols made a point that a 30% design is enough to give an idea of the concept of what
we’re trying to do, it’s not enough to get into discreet details/comments that we’d get into later at
an advanced stage. For the most part these are preliminary comments.

Anastasia Rudenko and Lenna Quackenbush explained each slide in detail. Mr. Nichols
commented that until you have a permit from DEP that locks you in, I always advise caution in
sending money. The goal of this is to advise the Town to make sure you move further enough
along with the final approval of the site so that you know you can lock down your rates and
approvals and have a reasonable expectation if you’re going to get a groundwater discharge
permit, and if you do that is looks like what you think it’s going to look like. The point is to do
this before you advance design too much. The flip side is if you proceed with design and you
find out you something needs to change, it could have a major impact and might cause you to go
back and redesign things, which could potentially cause additional costs. The goal here is to
make sure we have that understanding really soundly (and in writing, really) with DEP.

Joe Lyons asked how soon they should file for permits with DEP. Anastasia Rudenko said that it
can take several months for approval. GHD will develop costs and send to you fairly quickly.

Kent Nichols brought up traffic control and concern that the transfer station is open different
hours, it’s crucial to think about a separate entrance or extra road outside of the fence. Site access



is critical, It’s important to look in person, not just on paper, it’s a challenging spot for trucks
with other traffic. Tom Fudala asked if we need a second entrance for the fire department,
Anastasia Rudenko answered no. Joe Lyons said a potential other entrance could be off Meeting
House road.

There was discucssion about putting up a fence around the proprerty. Joe Lyons asked if we were
legally required to put up a fence, Kent Nichols said right now it’s a federal requirement. Joe
Lyons said he is firmly against planting, would rather build a 6-8 foot berm. It would insulate
sound, hide view from neighbors, it would naturally fill in and there is no maintenance. Tom
Fudala disagreed and would rather have plantings.

Kent Nichols said one thing to really put some critical thought into is the collection process/odor
control. May want to consider one common dumpster system. It’s very operator intensive to
have them combine everything into one dumpster, and if that dumpster isn’t in the building
where the odor control is, you’ve created a second source for odor control. Lenna Quackenbush
and said right now what they’re looking at for collection system is a hygenic bagging system,
essentially like a trash bag. That often helps with odors. Tom Fudula asked how many bags per
day, Val Peter said it really depends on the volume that’s coming in. He recommended a public
outreach for proper disposal, like a “sewer savvy” flyer.

Lenna Quackenbuch said as far as the number of screens, after discussing, they would want full
redundancy. There would be a cost comparison of more screens vs. life of membranes. Tom
Fudala asked if there were any issues if one screen were out for a while, Lenna Quackenbush
replied that each screen can handle the whole thing.

Kent Nichols said one of the things he’d like to point out from an odor control point is that
sometimes you’d need to pull out the membranes to do maintenance on them, it’s best to be
enclosed so they can do that in all weather and maintain odor control. One thing he would
challenge is covering certain areas with something that would be a little more efficient so that we
don’t enclose areas where there is no function.

In regards to screens, Kent Nichols said it’s crucial to put careful thought in. He suggests
oversizing racks long term or lean towards 3 instead of 2 membranes. If there was a long term
problem with one membrane, you’d still have 2 operational membranes. Joe Lyons asked about
keeping an extra one as a reserve, Kent Nichols advised against that because they will degrade if
out of service. Keep all in service, and take out in rotation to clean and service, Use all 3
normally, but have 50% more that you need, it extends life. Lenna Quackenbush said they
designed so that 1 membrane can handle peak size for one day. It’s a good point and they will
continue to look at it.

Kent Nichols said it’s a really important point when you’re trying to keep things cost effective
and make sure things actually operate efficiently, when you get into your later phases and you
have excess units you’re trying to keep in service when you have larger flows, it actually works
against you. Ultimately, start with a couple blowers, then two bigger blowers in the second phase
instead of more blowers of the same size. Anastasia Rudenko said that this is a very conservative
design, they will continue to refine this. Tom Fudala said it’s important to remember that this is



designed for 4 stages to cover 5 phases. We may never get to all those phases if shellfish do
their job. It’s important not to over design.

Kent Nichols talked about chemical delivery. He suggested to get in touch with the actual
companies regarding drum size, tote size, bairels, etc...to make sure there’s enough storage room
to get a forklift in if needed. Lenna Quackenbush said that they planned for the potential of bulk
storage for future storage, so that they have ample room, instead of having to expand in the
future. Ken Dunn said he’s worked with chemical deliveries before and a line of sight is really
important, he likes the garage door concept. The conversation went on to discuss the importance
of proper storage/protocol/emergency plans to avoid something catastrophic.

Kent Nichols brought up the importance of having proper restroom, office space, on-site laundry
& showers for the operators. This is not a small issue. There was further discussion from the
group about various office design ideas.

Val Peter ended the presentation with a quick recap of the key points. He suggested the group
come to the Chatham facility for a tour. The group set a date for Thursday, February 6, 2020 at
11am.

- Presentation of GHD response to VE report and of final WWTP preliminary design.

Anastasia Rudenko went through the GHD response (slides attached). This was aimed for the
public, and will be posted on the Town website. It describes details about the wastewater
treatment plant project in an easy to read (less technical) manner.

May Town Meeting articles:
- Vote to submit/support 2 wastewater articles for May Town Meeting:
These 2 articles will be combined into 1 for the meeting:

1) $840,000 to complete the design of Phase 1 of the municipal wastewater treatment plant to be
located adjacent to the Town’s solid waste transfer station

2) $1,640,000, subject to a Proposition 2% debt exclusion ballot question, to complete the design
of the first phase of the Town’s sewer collection system

Ms. Malone moved to support the article to complete Phase 1 of the municipal wastewater
treatment plant to be located adjacent to the Town’s solid waste transfer station, Mr.,
Lyons seconded. Allin Favor,

Mary Waygan from the Community Preservation Committee asked if the commission would
support the WIIF & CPC article and also state their preference of order to the Town Manager.
Joe Lyons questioned some of the wording of the WIIF article. He suggested the Selectmen
should remove the words “municipal drinking water” to prevent confusion.

Joe Lyons moved to support the articles with the comment to remove “municipal drinking
water” and to list the WIIF article first, Mr. Pittsley seconded. All in favor.



Annual Report:

- Vote to approve and submit the Commission’s 2019 Annual Report

Mr. Dunn moved to forward the Commission’s 2019 Annual Report to the Selectmen, Mr.
Pittsley seconded. All in favor.

Voucher approvals N/A

Status of other tasks:

- Shelifish

Rick York could not be present, but sent an email:

The update on implementation of the Shellfish Component of the CWNMP is that we are seeing
more improvement in the water quality data (total nitrogen) in Great River, Little River, and
Hamblin Pond as a result of the quahog population increase from our seeding. This is from the
2017 and 2018 data. We do not have the 2019 data yet. We seeded 4.6 million quahogs there last
year and have ordered 11 million for this year. Oysters in the Mashpee River are also helping
water quality with no fish kills last year. The harvest is going well. We have ordered 1,000 bags
of oyster seed for this year again, and an additional 460,000 single oyster seed.

Other items:

- JBCC shared facility proposal: October 2019 Town Meeting approved $250,000 towards study.
No further information.

- Selectmen supported 4 wastewater articles for May Town Meeting, including the
Commission’s 2 proposed funding articles.

-FY2021 Commission budget.

Any news regarding existing or potential private WWTPs N/A

Other items not reasonably anticipated by the Chair
A role call vote to add 2 items to the agenda, from Joe Lyons and Mike Rapacz.

All in favor.

Joe Lyons spoke about the pollution at Santuit Pond. The Town needs to address this. There are
a few hundred houses whose nitrogen is adding to the problem. This is the Sewer Commission’s
responsibility, He proposed we have GHD include it as a design factor for collection so we
know what the cost will be when the ultimate question comes up-we’ll have an answer,

Tom Fudala argued that phosphorous is the issue, not nitrogen. He also stated that Phase 1 has
already been approved and in order to change it we’d have to go back and get money and ask for
them to rewrite the plan. He suggests at the end of Phase 1, when review of what’s going on, we
take a look at those houses on Santuit Pond. Joe Lyons said that’s 5 years from now, Santuit
Pond won’t be there by then. Tom Fudala restated it’s the phosphorous, not nitrogen causing the
problem. Joe insisted nitrogen is a problem and that this needs to be addressed in Phase 1. He
thinks we should answer the political question and take out part in addressing the pollution of
Santuit Pond. Anne Malone said she would like to leave Phase 1 alone, as it’s already been
approved. She asked if it’s possible for GDH to give an estimate of the cost of sewering those
houses. Joe reiterated he wants to know how much it would cost.



Joe Lyons moved that GHD gives an estimate on the cost to do collection in the Santuit
area in connection with the transfer station, and do it during the time of Phase 1, design it,
but not to be installed during Phase 1. No second. Motion failed.

Joe Lyons said we should ask GHD to give a full size print that shows the proposed collection
area for Phase 1. Anastasia Rudenko said it’s currently being worked on per request from the

Selectmen.

Mike Rapacz explained to the group his concerns about Mashpee Wakeby Pond’s phosphorous
problem. He said 25+ years ago the when the MA Estuaries Project was done, the freshwater
bodies were ignored. He said Mashpee Wakeby was recently found to be severely phosphorous
impaired. He would like to include the western side of Mashpee Wakeby in the sewering plans.
If Sandwich does what they say they’re going to do in their Phase 1, it covers the northern side.
He referenced the Red Field Ratio, an APCC study on all ponds, and results from chemical
testing from Chatham Lab. Joe Lyons said if documented properly and made public, this will
help move forward with the plan. Anne Malone said his point is accurate, but we’re just barely
getting started. The group thanked Mike Rapacz for coming and asked that he email them his
data.

Adjournment
Motion: Mr. Dunn moved to adjourn, Mr. Pittsley seconded.
Vote: 5-0 Unanimous

Meeting Adjourned 10:05pm

Respectfully submitted,

o B
Board Secretary




Rick York <ryork@mashpeema.gov> 1/30/2020 4:26 PM

Shellfish update

To Tom Fudala <tomfudala@comcast.net> Copy Ashley Fisher <afisher@mashpeema.gov>

Tom,

I' will not be attending the Sewer Commission meeting tonight. The update on implementation of the
Shellfish Component of the CWNMRP is that we are seeing more improvement in the water guality data
(total nitrogen) in Great River, Little River and Hamblin Pond as a result of the quahog population
increase from our seeding. This is from the 2017 and 2018 data. We do not have the 2019 data yet.
We seeded 4.6 million quahogs there last year and have ordered 11 million for this year. Oysters in the
Mashpee River are also helping water quality with no fish kills Jast year. The harvest is going well.; We
have ordered 1,000 bags of oyster seed for this year again, and an additional 460,000 single oyster
seed. | will send a full report later.

Rick York

DNR Director



Mashpee Sewer Transfer Station
Initial Personal Review of Value Engineering Report

1/27/20 - Joe Lyons

1) Pg 12 = Need to a'pply for GWD (Confirm loading rate)

2) Pg 16 & 17 — Area access could be str_aigh‘c off Meeting house (no neighbors /straight)
Access off Ashers path needs to be built / removed for aesthetic reasons

3) Pg 18 — Gravity to TS { N/A as TS elevation is too high}

4) Pg 20 — Plantings (6-8 foot berm better — sound and sight)

5) Pg 23 — Anoxic and aeration tanks {Outside tanks better)

6) Pg 24 - Good concept (Expand building as needed)

7) Pg 28 = Good concept (One bridge crane for all)

8) Pg 29 - Good concept (Provide 4-6”containment “berm”)

9) Pg 31 — More practical (Should be redundant)

10) Pg 32 — Makes sense (Not needed)
'11) Pg 34 - Control room (Provide counters for desk and testing)

12) Pg 35 — One bathroom (Place emergency wall shower outside of Chemical Area)
13) Pg 36 — Make exterior surface Stucco (Easy repair, mair'mtenance, and matching additlons)

14) Pg 37 - Building needs metal trusses for bridge crane. Roof surface area to South should be 2/3 at a
30 degree slope for solgar, North side 1/3 area at 60 degrees for North light panels,

15) Pg 43 — Should go with Phase 2 volume (One primary blower with back up duplication)

16 Pg 44 ~ Good Point {Initial redundancy needed ~ multiple trains have redundancy)



Article _

Proposed Borrowing Authorization Article to Complete .the Design of BOTH the Wastewater
Treatment Facility and Sewer Collection System for Phase 1

for a broader scop 2 of wastewaj:gr initiatives (as your proposgd,language helow suggests), use
the followmg article Ianguage)

To see if the town will appropriate a sum of money by borrowing for the planning and design of
wastewater collection, treatment and disposal initiatives in the Town of Mashpee, including al!
expenses incidental and related thereto, to authorize the Treasurer, with the approval of the Board
of Selectmen, to issue any bonds or notes that may be necessary for that purpose, and to apply the
premium received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes thereunder, less any such
premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bond or notes, to pay project
costs and reduce the amount authorized to be borrowed by the amount of the premium so applied;
provided, however, that this appropriation and debt authorization shall be contingent upon
passage of a Proposition 2% debt exclusion ballot question under General Laws Chapter 59, §
21C(k), or take any other action relative thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article would provide funding to complete the design of Phase 1 of the
wastewater treatment plant to be located adjacent to the Town’s solid waste transfer station
and further to design the phase 1 sewer collection system to be connected to the wastewater
treatment facility adjacent to the Town’s transfer station. This project is one of the initial steps
in implementing the Town’s Watershed Nitrogen Management Plan/CWMP.

Ballot Question fbr Debt Exclusion for BOTH WWTF and Sewer Collection System:

Shall the Town of Mashpee of be allowed to exempt from the provisions of proposition two and
one-half, so-called, the amounts required to pay for the bond :fssued'in order to be used for the
planning and design of wastewater collection, treatment and disposal initiatives of the Town?

Yes____ No



Article

PROPOSED ARTICLE to create a Municipal Water Infrastructure Investment Fund (WIIF)
(2% surcharge)

To see if the Town will vote to accept General Laws Chapter 40, Section 39M for the purpose of
establishing a separate account to he known as the Municipal Water Infrastructure Investment
Fund, revenues from which shall be expended exclusively for maintenance, improvements and
investments to municipal drinking, wastewater and stormwater infrastructure assets, and, further,
to authorize the imposition of a water infrastructure surcharge on real property in the Town at the
rate of two per cent (2%) of the real estate tax levy against said -real property, as determined
annually by the Board of Assessors, which will be deposited into the Fund; said surcharge to
commence in Fiscal Year 2021, effective July 1, 2020; or take any other action rélating thereto.

" Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article establishes a special fund for infrastructure for wastewater, stormwater
and municipal drinking water. The funding source is a surcharge of two percent (2%) on the
annual property tax assessed on real property starting in Fiscal Year 2021, which begins on July
1, 2020. Real estate properties that are fully exempt from property taxes are not subject to the
~ surcharge. In addition, taxpayers who receive partial exemptions of the real estate taxes
assessed on- their domiciles, including certain seniors, veterans, blind persons and surviving
spouses, are fully exempt from the surcharge..Taxpayers that receive other exemptions or
abatements of their real estate taxes will receive a pro rata reduction.in their surcharges.

Proposed Ballot Question for Water Infrastructure investment Fund and surcharge of 2%:

Shall the Town of Mashpee accept the provisions of Section 39M of Chapter 40 of the General
Laws, and impose a water infrastructure surcharge on real property in the Town at the rate of
‘two per cent {2%) of the real estate tax levy against said real property, a fair and concise
summary of which appears below?

Yes No

_Summary: Section 39M of Chapter 40 of the General Laws of Massachusetts establishes a special
“Municipal Water infrastructure Investment Fund” with a dedicated funding source that may be
spent on mamtenance, improvements and investments to municipal drinking, wastewater and
stormwater mfrastructure assets. Town Meeting must approve all spending from the fund. The
source of funding for said Fund is a surcharge of two percent {2%) on the annual property tax
assessed on non-exempt real property starting in Fiscal Year 2021, which begins on July 1, 2020.



Article _
PROPOSED ARTICLE for reducing the Community Preservation Act surcharge from 3% to 2%

To see if the Town will vote to amend its acceptance of the Massachusetts Community Preservation
Act (General Laws Chapter 44B, Sections 3-7) by reducing the annual surcharge imposed on real
property in the Town for Chapter 44B purposes from the rate of three percent (3%) to the rate of
two per cent (2%) of the real estate tax levy against said property; said reduction to take effect in
Fiscal Year 2021, effective July 1, 2020; or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This Article proposes an amendment to the Town of Mashpee’s acceptance of
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44B, §§ 3-7, also known as the Community Preservation
Act (the “Act”), by decreasing the surcharge imposed on real property from three percent (3%)
to two percent (2%) of the tax levy, as determined annually by the Board of Assessors. The Act
allows municipalities to impose a surcharge on real property to establish a dedicated source of
funds for: the acquisition, creation and preservation of open space; for the acquisition,
preservation,- rehabilitation and restoration of historic resources; for the acquisition,
preservation, rehabilitation and restoration of land for recreational use; for the acquisition,
creation, preservation, and support of community housing; and for the rehabilitation or
restoration of open space and community housmg thatis acquired or created with Commumty
Preservation Funds.

Propoased Ballot Question for Reduction of CPA SlEngarqe from 3% to 2%:

Shall the Town of Mashpée amend its acceptance of Sections 3 through 7, inclusive of
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 448, also known as the Community Preservation Act,”), by
decreasing the surcharge imposed on real property from three percent (3%) to two percent (2%)
of the tax levy, as approved by its legislative body, a fair and concise summary of which appears
below?

Summary: This ballot question relates to an amendment to the Town of Mashpee’s acceptance
of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44B, §§ 3-7, also known as the Community Preservation
Act (the “Act”), by proposing to decrease the surcharge imposed on real property from three
percent (3%) to two percent (2%) of the tax levy, as determined annually by the Board of
Assessors. The Act allows municipalities to impose a surcharge on real property to establish a
dedicated source of funds for: the acquisition, creation and preservation of open space; for the
acquisition, preservation, rehabilitation and restoration of historic resources; for the acquis:tion,
preservation, rehabilitation and restoration of land for recreational use; for the acquisition,
creation, preservation, and suppbrt of community housing; and for the rehabilitation or
restoration of open space and community housing that is acquired or created with Community E
Preservation Funds.

Yes No



prmy
e

January 6, 2021

Meeting Notes

Subject/Client: Design Workshop No. 2 Ref. No. 11188223

Mashpee WRRF and Collection System -
Phase 1 Final Design

Town of Mashpee, MA

From: Anastasia Rudenko Tel: 774-470-1637

Venue/Date/Time: Zoom Teleconference; December 3, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m.

Copies To: All Attendees, Absentees, File

Attendees: Catherine Laurent (Mashpee) Absent:
Wayne Taylor (Mashpee)
Craig Mayen (Mashpee)
Ken Dunn (Sewer Commission)
Tom Fudala (Sewer Commission)
Joe Lyons (Sewer Commission)
Val Peter (Weston & Sampson)
Marc Drainville (GHD)
Sara Greenberg (GHD)
Audrey Starbard (GHD)
Howard Butler (GHD)
Anastasia Rudenko (GHD)

Jeff Gregg (GHD)
Sandy Tripp (GHD)

Item Description

Action

1. Develop conceptual layout for equipment storage at the WRREF site.

GHD

2. Develop revised conceptual layout for additional operator space in | GHD

Process Building.

3. Develop revised layout for Process Building with no superstructure
over secondary treatment tanks and relocate secondary treatment
tanks to western side of Process Building.

4. Develop revised site access layout, including an access road to the
south off of Ashers Path.

Send list of Town Counsel involvement items to Mr. Taylor by email.

Develop conceptual layouts for pump stati_on sites

GHD

GHD

. GHD

GHD

GHD

1545 lyannough Road Hyannis Massachusetts 02601 USA
T774 470 1630 F774 470 1631 W www.ghd.com

ALG(STENID COMPANY FOE

ISO 9001

CHacREERING WEdsdn



[ |
Daped

A. INTRODUCTIONS

1.

Project team members were introduced to the group, see above for list of attendees.

2. Ms. Rudenko introduced the topics of discussion for the meeting.

B. RESPONSE TO VALUE ENGINEERING COMMENTS

1.

Ms. Rudenko outlined the history of the value engineering process that was undergone during the
preliminary design phase. She noted that this design workshop would focus on two value engineering
comments that will affect this stage of WRRF layout design—provisions for additional operator space,
and the option to cover the secondary treatment tanks in the Process Building.

Ms. Greenberg reviewed potential concepts for additional operator space, including additional
bathrooms (which are required by Mashpee Code), space for showers, and the option to potentially
construct the Administration Building (which was removed from Phase 1 in Preliminary Design) as part
of Phase 1. Mr. Peter noted that the facility would likely require three to four operators and would need
to include on-call time, weekend coverage, and vacation time.

Mr. Fudala requested to discuss the construction staging area and equipment storage. Ms. Rudenko
noted that a construction staging area will be identified on the drawings. Mr. Peter noted that space
may be needed for site maintenance equipment such as snowblowers and lawnmowers. It was asked
if site maintenance equipment could potentiaily be stored at the adjacent Transfer Station. Ms. Laurent
noted that all WRRF equipment would need to be stored within the footprint of the WRRF site. GHD
will explore options for equipment storage and will develop a conceptual plan for review at an
upcoming design workshop. Mr. Fudala asked about whether system maintenance equipment, such
as vactor trucks, could be rented or need to be purchased. Mr. Peter noted that Chatham owns a
vactor truck. Mr. Fudala asked what equipment would likely be needed for the WRRF. Mr. Peter felt
that a tractor with a york rake (for sand bed maintenance) and a John Deere tractor with forks would
likely be needed.

Construction of the Administration Building as part of Phase 1 was discussed. It was decided that an
additional restroom and at least one shower should be added to the Process Building. GHD will
develop a conceptual plan for review at an upcoming design workshop.

Ms. Greenberg reviewed the concept of removing the superstructure above the secondary treatment
tankage. She noted that the superstructure was originally included in the design at the Town’s request
due to odor and aesthetic concerns. Ms. Greenberg noted that strategic landscaping can be used to
mitigate aesthetic impacts of the tankage. Mr. Peter asked if enclosure in a building was required for
odor control. Mr. Butler confirmed that potential odors will be managed by maintaining a negative
pressure in the covered tanks and through the use of a biofilter to treat air extracted from the tanks.
He noted that a building was not necessary with the proposed design for odor control. It was decided
to remove the superstructure over the secondary treatment tanks and to only cover the MBR tanks.
Ms. Laurent requested that the Phase 1 tanks will be re-located to the western side of the Process
Building (closer to the existing Transfer Station). Based on comments received GHD will develop a
revised Process Building layout for review at an upcoming design workshop. Mr. Dunn asked if fencing

N:AUSHyannis\Projects\111111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Design\_Phase 03 - Final WRRF Design\WP\Meetings\2020-12-03 Design Workshop 212020-12-03 Design Workshop
Meeting Notes.docx 2



=
Bieas]

would be included around the perimeter of the site in the revised scenario. GHD confirmed that the
site will be fenced.

C. SITE ACCESS

1.

Ms. Greenberg reviewed the two site access roads established in preliminary design—the main
entrance from the Transfer Station and the secondary entrance from Carleton Drive. it was requested
that the main access road be relocated to the south, off of Ashers Path, such that the entrance to the
WRRF was not through the Transfer Station. GHD will develop a revised site plan for review at an
upcoming design workshop.

D. FIELD INVESTIGATIONS

1.

Ms. Greenberg reviewed the schedule for field investigations. Ms. Rudenko will provide an update on
the field investigation schedule at the Board of Selectmen meeting on December 5, 2020. GHD wiill
continue to coordinate with Ms. Laurent to schedule the field investigations.

E. TOWN COUNSEL INVOLVEMENT

1.

Ms. Greenberg reviewed upcoming items that will require Town Counsel involvement, including the
decision on whether to list less than three named manufacturers on any equipment and construction
contract items. Mr. Taylor requested that GHD compile an email with Town Counsel involvement
questions.

F. PUMP TYPE

1.

Ms. Greenberg reviewed advantages and disadvantages of submersible and suction lift pump station.
It was indicated that an engineering decision should be made by GHD to determine the appropriate
type of station for each site. Several example pump stations were reviewed to present various visual
impact options for each station. Mr. Lyons indicated that the decision on whether to enclose pump
station electrical and generator equipment in a building will be driven by the location, sites in
neighborhoods should be designed with a building enclosure. Mr. Peter noted that a crane truck will
be required for submersible pump stations. GHD will provide a recommendation as to the appropriate
pump station type and develop proposed layouts for each station for review at an upcoming design
workshop.

Ms. Starbard provided an update that one of the originally designated pump station sites has a
conservation restriction. GHD is working with Ms. Laurent to identify an alternate location for the pump
station.

G. MISCELLANEOUS DISCUSSION ITEMS

1

ADA requirements for the site were reviewed. It was noted that ADA compliance is not required if the
site does not have public access. Mr. Peter noted that in Chatham the Administration Building is ADA
compliant, but other buildings are not. Mr. Lyons asked about the level of access to the Chatham site.
Mr. Peter noted that all building are routinely locked unless someone is working in the building. He
also noted that a self-locking gate is not feasible in Chatham due to access requirements of septage

N:AUSHyannis\Projects\111111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Design\_Phase 03 - Final WRRF Design\WP\Meetings\2020-12-03 Design Workshop 212020-12-03 Design Workshop
Meeting Notes.docx



[]

haulers, vendors, etc. It was decided that the Mashpee WRRF buildings would not have public access.
It was confirmed that billing would be conducted off site. Mr. Fudala noted that billing will likely be
handled by the Water District.

2. Mr. Butler asked for confirmation that the utility pole at the landfill is Town-owned. Ms. Laurent noted
that the pole is likely owned by the Town and that the pole is also the receiving pole for the Transfer
Stations solar installation. Mr. Butler stated that a dedicated pole may need to be identified upstream
of the solar installation receiving pole.

H. NEXT DESIGN WORKSHOP

1. GHD will coordinate availability and schedule the meeting.

X Attachments: PowerPoint Slides

This confirms and records GHD's interpretation of the discussions which occurred and our understanding reached during
this meeting. Unless notified in writing within 7 days of the date issued, we will assume that this recorded interpretation
or description is complete and accurate.

N:AUS\Hyannis\Projectsti 11111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Design\_Phase 03 - Final WRRF Design\WP\Meetings\2020-12-03 Design Workshop 2\2020-12-03 Design: Woarkshop
Mesting Notes.docx



0202 ‘¢ leaquaoa( | Z doysyiopp ubisaq

ubiseq |eui4
wa)sAg uoljo9jj0n
% suonels dund (444M) ANjioe4 Alaaooay 801n0say Ja)ep)

L 9seyd @adyse

F ..,Hﬁ/.
:_mzd
\, -,

e e~ e i e e "5 Tl A W AT = L TS S 1) T P ot 23 = o e = = - 3
e T LA e e I 3T o e T oSa A L e o Rt S L e S A TR SRR RN
SRR ¥ W=ih ] A A= Tl C e D =LL BECEN AN E VRS e S H e g s Y =



SWid}| UOISSNISI] Shoaue||easI
adA] dwnd

JUBWBAJOAU| [9SUNOD UMO |
suoljebnsaau| pjoi4

SS900Y 9IS

sjuswwo) Buuesulbug anjep 0y esuodsay

OOVOOO

aulinO uoljejuasaid



sjuswwo) buusauibuz
onjep o) asuodsay |




Buip|ing ssedolid apisul syue] paiarno) (z
8oedg JojesadQ |euonippy (|
:UOISSNISIP J0J SW)| «

bunesiy ollgnd e je pajussaid asuodsal pue sbuipuly JA <«
owaw asuodsal JA gHD «
UOISSILLIWOY JaMag Yim Buljeal mainey <«

UOISSIWWOY)
Jamag 3 QHO 01 paniwgns poday Buussuibug anjep <«

sjuswnoop ubisep Ateuiwioid pamainas uosdweg R UOISSAN <«
020¢ Atenuer pajonpuod mairal (gA) buussulbug anjep «
:AIO)SIH .

punoibyoeg Buliaauibug anjep



SW00.1}S3ay £-g

9dedg JojeiadQ jeuonlippy




eaJle JoaMoys 1o} SUoIsInoid SPIAOIH «

W0O0J)Sal |euoljippe apInold «
JJuswIWwo) gA -

Buip|ing ss80014 ul woouisay ajbuig «
:jdaosuon .

sSwoo.J1say ¢€-4



90BdS 19)00| / SIOMOUS JO UOIIPPE J8pISU0T) «

Jojoadsu| Buipjing yum
uoISSNIsIp dn MOJ|0} UO PaSEQ SWO0.}Sa1 OM] J0j Juswaiinbay «

Juswwon dHO -

yuudjoo} peseasou] «
:joedw) .

Bultemoys
1o} @oeds el)xs aney
0] suoljesado panoidw| «

:sjlyousg

SW00J)Soy €-9



Sal}ljIo.) WOoO0J)Sal
Jo Jed se buipjing
SS920.1d Ul BaJe
19)00| Jo/pue silamoys
JO uoIsn|oul J9pISU0) «

¢Ayjoe)
SIY} 10} paposu ale
siojesado Auew moH <«

:SW9)| uoissnasiqg -

SWo0J1S8y €-9



l-d JUswwioy A
buipjing apisuj] s)jue] paiano)




"'SS9008 10
seydiey yum bBuip|ing episino
paung abeyue} bululewsy <«
wool

dwnd ajeswliad pue sjuswbas
sueliquaw Jano Ajuo Buipjing «

JuBWIiWo) JA -
Buip(ing B uiylim s)UB) PIBA0D <«
:3dasuon .

aoedg buipjing Buionpay L-d



JaLleq |ensiA apinoid
0} buideospuej oibojeng .

SJI9A0)) sse|biaqgid
SOllBylsay allS «
yoeolidde |euoljipel) alojy «

‘Juswiwo) gHO

Buip|ing Ja|jjews
JO sonayjsoe ays parosdw] «

juudiood Buipiing peonpay «
:s}youag |enuajod

aoedg bBuipjing Buionpay L-d



G-

Buideospuer
Jajowiiad o1bajess .

S19A09) sse|biaqid -

SOllvYISay SlIS JHUM



T
1NIM=d3
i e
s
h o
—
v
- LA
38 OKYS
1M3NTH43

" IN3MHS3

.WM.VMW\ =

=

' ——e
XCENCUMENIST

LON
(38 ONYS
" N33

SyweL T5=000d JURTT 4
YO AN E=20VES

- ONTUNG SSI00UE

gt g ‘_

Dates

!

!

{
;

/
/

no
=1
p

ANSFENIE AMEONITTS

© o EOLNOG L7883
NOLVES SN INSTIIN

P T R

g a5 B AY
N o ml*u_.wmhguq@ﬁmm&?ﬂwﬂ

hY

- MVILNGILETT0 > o A\\
i
o) YOS ROUNEN S0 NN 24 i

Buideospue

lajawiiad o1bajens
slan0) sse|biaqi4

SOlIBYIS9Y BJIS JHUM



198418 [enuspisal jusoelpe sy} wouy Ajioe) Juswiesl} ayy saply Wiaq pajeoo| Ajasioald

SOlldyisey 9JIS JHUM



M3IN JO311S -

sonjeyIsay oliS JHUM



SS999Yy 9}IS 7




P \ NV ~ :
SUNBNLYEY L R . > //&.w_m. s

A SHTHSY —F N R
// //! - /,,wc,w )
(ss300V .- f g Wity N
. 3 TSl mwunyw&r e U
KON [ -F S Mg, T TN
SAYaNGO3S) | .
L -TAONYYMNE | AT
“NOILONYLSNOD
- Eus = r e
™, Rt
IR~ ~ToTeEDEE &
ETr =TI T 4 .\
| N 4 7 - LORHING) S TH3=3T]
S \ < WO TN
i -~ Y04 IZNETTE SRS

s -
VoN
GIBONVS

(eouenuUd sseo0ke
Aouabiawa)
9AlIQ Uolajie) «

— (eouenua ulew)
. 31yo

m,oz<Ezu
; ,.,_k,zmz«__\,_mm_a CO_“_EW JoJSueld | «

.
LN N P n

| Sl U swy| uolssnasig .

DNEL 20 Sk .
B0 =0

I

SpEOY SS9y



JONVHLINT

‘NOILONYLSNOD




suonebnsaAuj p|ail4 ¢




L 20Z Menuer — 0zog Joquiedaq
Id IS8 ‘IS8 uole|odled ‘sbuliog |10S «
“m:_>>0__0n— 93} 10} SS9y 9pPIAOId O) UMO]

suonebijsanu| piaid



JUSWIDA|OAU] [9SUNO) UMO]L b




oaorsa -
juswoaluby .

spuog / aoueinsu| .
JOBJJUOD UOIONIISUOD) <«
(¢) @1yl uey sso7 .
Juswdinb3 paoinog 9j0g
slainjoejnuely pswen (g) @aiy] «
:Swid}] uoissnosiq -

peayy Bunjoo-



9dA] duing ¢




sJainjoejnuely paiwi
Julidjooy punoib-anoqe Jabie
S}s09 Jamod pajedionue JaybiH

<
<«
<
Aousioiys dwnd Jamo] «
lomas Jo yydap Aqg pspuwii <«
d

sebejuenpesiq «

eaJle aoeds pauljuod-uou & Ul
punoub anoge pasnoy sdwing «

Buiysem pue Bunsioy Jnoyum
Juswdinba jo aoueusjulepy <«

sabejuenpy «
P17 uonong .

odA] dwng



sdwnd Buiysem pue
Bunsioy seajoaul aoueusjulely «

lajemalsem ul pabiawqgns
‘l°em 1am Ul pasnoy aJse sdwng «

sabejuenpesiq «

sJainjoejnuew aidiynN
Juudjoo} punoib-saoge Jgjjews
S]S00 |eol}o9|e pajedioljue Jomo

A A A A

Aousioye dwnd JaybiH

Ajurenaoun uoioNJISUoD
wia)sAs uoi309||09 Jo 1oedwi Jamo

uoneas|e Aq pajoeduwl sisjsweled
leuonesado yum Ayjigixs|j alopy <

sobejuenpy «

A

:9|qisiawqng .

adA] dwng



Buideaspue| ypm ui pasuay

suondQ buipjing uonels dwngd / 10edw| jensip



Buipjing ui Ajpanua pasojougy

suondQ buipjing uonels dwnd / 10edw| jensip



yoeouaddy pLigAH

T

suondQ Buipjing uonels dwnyg / 10edw) jensip



sSUonsaInpP snosue||sdsiiNi 9




UMO| — [j4pueT e ajod AN <
buing <
vav <«
Buipjing olgnd «
s)oeqjes als Buipjing «
:SWId}] uoissnasiq -

suol)sany) snoaue||a3sI



N
=
9
\
)]
d
-
« |




wooa"pyb-mmm




X i i
1 ] (]
n i 'y
n Tl 1
1 i 1
N . 1 Vi
N WOOY W2 ASRE A 11
(R Eaint] (] 1
e " [N
(3 (N I
1 N b
_ i i r_ 1
- ' TrEsuzszssssme ——de ——pososzczosazoge -
r—C T —— & — 1 R - R ot ) SN it Fris By
i N ! it i |
H ST i " [\ |
2 heaiid i 1 |
Y WOCY THOINGHD | R . 5 i
i = —
[ Sttt —_— K
m“r - f R A LT OB BT AT ES ST = T 4_ “‘|||| _1
E < pmammroee e [ 1 i m !
H k1 ELECY ¥ =i L i " ! ! !
H 1 (] ACORISIY o " o |
H [ i H '
i ¥ o : " Vo i
s K 4 | - | Vi oo !
by [N} 1 ¥ ]
-l — _ ‘\» * o "“ “ " “
H 0 i (=25 d L] i ! ! ;
H S R w25 wzrsTio ) | I i )
H e ) ~ _ _ _ _ LS | B m ; m
; -l . Ry i I
H HOTRH0 S ]+ 0000 1 o m
e 1
m P b £ ' i | J
: = | ' o |
- 1= A N 1 t 1
[N H 1 1)
Hn_ - Kl ! 1 1
™~ [N 1 1
Hh I i e L L
! - 3| bomoomoctt
H I I s "
H ; . Vol "
i g " e B I S
: I AOOH HINOTE
= sl . .
m”“ 4 . Y n
H i [N
: & : x "
H b1 i)
H 1 1
H deman .
[ S—— F TN T N a S aT ST A w tulaiaie
1 S o ]
H .l
L] ; ~ i 1
H i A AT A T ATATR 4TA W e !
"" F 11
H g _ _ _ _ _ _ ‘AR H
Bt E = = :
: VGO e m VT “
- P, ||
H ~ T T L 0 0, WIS 4
IF Y M 2 S
[ TR =~ = H s
\ X\ i Bz u
; . WOGE AN W
N 4 [
. -, 2
2 e 1 =




S o] cusw SETERY ;| nrermeow i mns S ity ¢ W | e = || e — —
080-v = et T Y
TSR s = | T pdiite et ﬂ B | | ww R KR
SNOLLVATT3 ONV Nv'1d 381N e 438 | e : —
DNIGTING SNOLLYH3AO - = S NOLLOANI SNOD 04 LON . L
W I3AHSVI JO NDISI0 AUVNINITIYd = = = AYYNINITIYd mannte —"
¥i# "I33HSYIN 40 NMOL = s iy _ e '

aniBaa, T
NOIVATIR 152

|..¥: .I?

= xR

YOOI ONDCHD

TR UM
B

RS S0CH

s
, ¢ - S

ol s N AT ——
RPNy~ o)
NOLAYRZIS 1SV
e 0N I e e BTy

= Gt

ST T

NCIYAT S HINOS

[ P

HIY GHNCHT

Iq.rlﬂmlrle

L e & vni Iva
L/ NV 200 H GHA0ED

ﬁ

T yuu.-

z ) FnatsEa
.um xiL__

P A A R SRR RN R A
= TERNTHISA = = NOTE BIEACR — |
-, =1 - == -
\
j [1T] i LT
i — L
=
B3RS \ oo o
1 SITEC0ENCD
i i !
[ i Yosmvemd |
50T
2 - FONTXZIN0C

L




SJalnjoejNUBA po)IWIT =

SIOMBS
Jo yidap Aq pajiwi| uoneoiddy s

buisnoy apelb je saiinbay
sabejueapesi(q «

Juswaoe|dal
Jusuodwod |enpiAlpul JoISe] =

@oueusjuIiRW
10} sS900€ JBISe]

sebejuenpy «
-3j17 uonong .

odA] dung



NOLLDNYLSNOD ¥Od LON TSI A i 1 NG LT Y Ty WL

SN SOUW a7 08 GLE1 Mg Khe SeiaR wEEOm MOl
I R LS & Gkt TV SIMUREGIE ML G 3 A WD SN TN 0 410 W

s 0y puiili

o
4 s ’ H
AT DeEUM
J/ \.. T BRantrach B g0 WPl b

NOUO33 N}/
r r 4
N N A S SN (,mf

’ y = ind T

Ny %u\. NOUYLS di¥1d CNOTUD IA0EY 3 .8 T¥dIdAL -NVid

drd

SIS sl B TENU 23 TG RS A3 N TS TR
2




uoloadsul
aullnoJ pue |eAowal 1oy
)Jsioy a|geuod sainbay

sled a|qeaoinios
lojesado ssa .

sabejuenpesiq «

ainjonns
opelb anoge oN .

siainjoejnuew s|diynpy
sabejueapy «
:9|qisiawqgng .

odA] dwng



SIN

NOILJ3S ¥ NV'1d




=
s

December 7, 2020

Subject/Client: Design Workshop No. 1 Ref. No.

Mashpee WRRF and Collection System -
Phase 1 Final Design

Town of Mashpee, MA

Meeting Notes

11188223

i
Audrey Starbard

From:

774-470-1637

Venue/Date/Time: Mashpee Town Hall; November 16, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m.

Copies To: All Attendees, Absentees, File

Attendees: Catherine Laurent (Mashpee) Absent:
Wayne Taylor (Mashpee)

Craig Mayen (Mashpee)

Ken Dunn (Sewer Commission)

Tom Fudala (Sewer Commission)

Joe Lyons (Sewer Commission)

Jeff Gregg (GHD)

Anastasia Rudenko (GHD)

Audrey Starbard (GHD)

Marc Drainville (GHD)
Sandy Tripp (GHD)
Howard Butler (GHD)

Darlene Zelinski (GHD)

Item Description

' Action

Provide operating costs for the pump stations.
Potential to extend collection system to the old Zachary's location.

Naukabout Brewery possible sewer extension area.

Confirm the future use of the land behind Town Hall for affordable housing
or a school.

A pre-scoping meeting will be set up with MassDEP.

Coordinate news alerts and public notification prior to the boring and
survey crews being on site.

Prepare handouts and/or information to be posted at the Transfer Station
about the project.

Confirm the availability of the property for pump station D-1 (Mashpee
Neck Woodlands).

Prepare a larger plan view of the WRREF site for access discussions.

GHD to prepare
Mr. Taylor to confirm

Ms. Rudenko to provide an
update

Town to confirm

GHD will coordinate

GHD to coordinate through
Town

GHD to prepare for the Town

Ms. Laurent to confirm

GHD to prepare

GHD
1545 lyannough Road Hyannis Massachusetts 02601 USA
T774 470 1630 F 774 470 1631 W www.ghd.com

ARG TIALO GOUPAUT 156

ISO 9001

2HARUEERINS Lbdiah



p—
= =T

A. INTRODUCTIONS

1.
2.

Project team members were introduced to the group, see above for list of attendees.

Ms. Rudenko identified that the focus of this meeting is on collection system and pumping stations.

B. DESIGN HISTORY

1.

Ms. Rudenko discussed the design history of the project:

a. Ms. Rudenko stated that the current project captures both the Site’4 and Wampanoag original
design flows. Mr. Fudala asked if the proposed pump station locations are affected by this and Mr.
Gregg stated that only the force main sizes and routes will be affected by the routing of flow
originally intended for the Wampanoag WWTF in the 2017 conceptual layout to Site 4.

b. Ms. Rudenko identified that the collection system design will expand upon the work done in 2017.

c. Mr. Fudala noted that the Town has engaged Val Peter of Weston & Sampson to continue to
support the design process by providing comments on the designs. Mr. Peter will be attending the
next Workshop.

C. PROJECT SCHEDULE

1.

Ms. Rudenko discussed the proposed schedule as outlined in the PowerPoint presentation (attached).
She noted that the project is proposed to be submitted to MassDEP (through the SRF program) earlier
than the standard October submission period.

Engineer’s opinion of probable construction costs will be provided to the Town in February 2021. The
Town discussed that they may put a place holder in the warrant for the cost in early February and
submit to the Board the following month to make sure this is on the warrant for Town Meeting.
Projected operations and maintenance costs will also be developed as part of the project.

For design, Mr. Mayen would like to see a breakdown of the spending/cash flow on a monthly basis.
It was noted that the design is anticipated to be completely billed out by late Fall 2021 for both
treatment and collections.

It is anticipated to take two years to construct the entire project.

Town requested Ms. Rudenko present the rough project schedule to the Board of Selectmen in early
December. Ms. Rudenko will request to be added to the December 7" BOS agenda.

D. COLLECTION SYSTEM OVERVIEW

1.

Project Limits’
a. Phase 1 infrastructure—The Town wants to ensure super structures will be limited.
i Ms. Laurent requested operating costs for the pump stations.

ii. The extent of the sewer system was reviewed and shown in the attached PowerPoint.

W\ghdnet\ghd\US\Hyannis\Projects\111111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Design\_Phase 04 - CS Final Design\WP\Meetings\2020-11-09 Design Workshop 1\2020-11-16 Design Workshop
Meeting Notes.docx 2



p—=
o

b. Future expansion/site limitations.

vi.

vii.

Mr. Fudala questioned the possible extension to the old Zachary's location. Mr. Taylor will look
into this for the next meeting.

Additionally, Naukabout Brewery was also brought up as a possible sewer extension area.
Ms. Rudenko has coordinated to receive the brewery's septic plan. There is the possibility of
a cross-country run for sewer connection. Ms. Rudenko will provide an update at an upcoming
meeting.

Mr. Fudala raised the possibility that the Town property that is behind Town Hall may be used
for affordable housing or a school. GHD will need further direction on this in order to make
sure sufficient capacity is designed into the system. GHD requested the potential flow or level
of development (so a flow could be developed) for this property for the pump station and pipe
sizing.

Town confirmed that no other future areas are anticipated be developed at this time, aside
from the abovementioned.

The recharge capacity of the Mashpee WRRF will be optimized; pump and force main sizes
may change but locations will not.

The Town will reassess the nutrient loading five years after the completion of the system as
part of Phase 1 and the commission will continuously monitor changes. The Town is required
to submit a Notice of Project Change summarizing each phase of the project.

The Town identified that Santuit Pond and Mashpee/Mashpee Pond are still areas of concern.

E. BIDDING DISCUSSION

1. Contracts

a.

WRRF and Influent Pump Station — c. 149 S44A-J—This wilt require the use of filed sub-bids and
potentially contractor pre-qualifications.

b. Collection System and Pump Stations (multiple contracts) - c. 30-S39m.

Ms. Rudenko discussed that GHD has conferred with local contractors regarding bidding of
this project. The collection system and pump stations will be a large fee if bid together.
Therefore GHD recommended that the contract be split by location based possibly north and
south of Route 28, and that pump stations be included in each bid package (versus being bid
separately) as allowed by M.G.L.

The Town noted that contractor coordination is a concern and possible street restrictions to
coordinate the two contracts could impact the construction schedule. GHD to consider contract
requirements to manage areas of construction with consideration of neighborhoods and major
traffic ways.

Ms. Laurent stated that it is anticipated that no work will be on major roads in the summer and
construction can resume after Labor Day. Lower traffic neighborhoods may allow work
throughout the summer.

Wghdnetighd\US\Hyannis\Projects\111111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Design\_Phase 04 - CS Final Design\WP\Meetings\2020-11-09 Design Workshop 12020-11-16 Design Workshop

Mesting Notes.docx

3



c. The Town indicated the current plan should be followed until further direction is provided.

F. PERMITTING

1.

Site History—Ms. Rudenko described the site history. Archeological survey has been completed at
the WRRF but still needs to be completed along the roads and pump station sites. The Town indicated
that there is no historical use of the undeveloped portion of Site 4.

Groundwater Discharge Application
a. Pre-scoping meeting—A meeting will need to be set up with MassDEP.

b. Site clearing—Ms. Laurent stated that the DPW can provide assistance with enough notice and
starting in December is preferred.

c. Test pits and percolation tests observed by MassDEP will be required as part of this process.
NHESP

a. Initial filing was made during planning, however additional filing is required.

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

a. A model SWPPP will be developed as part of the construction contracts. Mr. Fudala stated that
the Town has a stormwater management plan and that Ms. Laurent is the agent.

Zoning

a. Town identified that Town-owned properties/projects are exempt from Zoning.

G. FIELD INVESTIGATIONS

1.

2.

Collection System Survey

a. The Town would like to see a news alert and public notification prior to the boring and survey
crews will be on site. Town Selectmen’s meeting is on December 7" and Mr. Taylor suggested
adding the alert to the agenda.

b. Mr. Taylor indicated that the notice to abutters can be sent out prior to the December 7" Board of
Selectmen’s meeting, since the Town Managers office is aware of the schedule..

Borings

a. WRREF site — December 2020 — Coordinate so as to not interfere with Transfer Station operations;
when clearing, maintain vegetative buffer around site.

b. Collection System/Pump Station Sites — January to Feb 2021.
¢. Road opening permit required from DPW — Not discussed.
d. Permit for State Highway will be obtained by the drilling contractor, with support from GHD.

e. Ms. Laurent would like to see the borings marked out prior to drilling for DPW to verify locations.
Ms. Laurent is not partial to cold patch, Ms. Zelinski suggested that cold patch will be used at the
end of each boring and the contractor would return with hot mix once a sufficient amount have

W\ghdnet\ghdWWS\Hyannis\Projects\1 11111188223 - Mashpse Site 4 Design\_Phase 04 - CS Final Design\WP\Meetings\2020-11-09 Design Workshop 112020-11-16 Design Workshop
Meeting Notes.docx 4



f.

been completed. Ms. Laurent also stated that DPW can store any of the soil samples received
from the borings.

Prevailing wage rates will be sent to Ms. Laurent for the soil boring contractor.

3. Police Details—Ms. Laurent stated that police details will be needed on all major roadways, however
they are typically not required for neighborhoods. Mr. Taylor will reach out to the PD for a point of
contact.

4. Town Coordination for Site Access—DPW will need advanced notice and in December they will be
wrapping up the road projects.

5. Town suggested handouts or information about the project be posted at the Transfer Station.

H. COLLECTION SYSTEM DESIGN

1. Coliection System

a.

Force main material—GHD basis of design will include ductile iron as pipe material, however they
will test soil for potentially corrosive conditions. If soils are identified to be potentially corrosive,
HDPE pipe material is recommended.

Design parameters—A basis of desigh memorandum summarizing the design parameters will be
developed for the project and provided to the Town. This will include recommendations for pipe
materials, velocities, pipe and pump station sizing, manhole sizes, and benchwall materials for
example.

Paving requirements—A subsequent meeting will be held between Ms. Laurent and GHD to
further discuss.

Private roads—Mr. Taylor will reach out to Town Counse!l for direction.

Drainage improvements—Ms. Laurent will review plans for drainage impacts. Drainage
improvements, if requested by the Town, should be identified early so the project can address
these. The Town indicated there are some drainage projects, but they are unlikely to have the
additional funding required to add them to the project at this time. There was also a portion of
Route 28 that they desire improvements on; but based on concerns over timing, cost, and
additional coordination with the State, the Town said they don't anticipate requesting that be part
of this project.

Coordination with any other upcoming municipal/private utility projects—A subsequent meeting
will be held between Ms. Laurent and GHD to further discuss.

2. Proposed Pump Station Sites

a.

Availability—Ms. Laurent was going to confirm the property for pump station D-1 (Mashpee Neck
Woodlands) as it is likely restricted since it may be conservation land.

i. Site A-3 intersection will be changed to a roundabout in the master plan; accommodations
should be made to address this future need.

W\ghdnet\ghdWUSiHyarnis\Projects\111111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Design\_Phase 04 - CS Final DasignWP\Meetings\2020-11-09 Design Workshop 112020-11-16 Design Workshop
Meeting Notes.docx 5



p——g
ii. Discussions with Water District—Mr. Fudala is meeting with the Water Department the

following day and requested GHD send the anticipated size of the pump station sites for
discussion.

b. Access for survey and field investigations—Ms. Laurent will confirm the site locations to verify the
pump station sites access.

c. Utility easements—Possible utility easements may be necessary; Mr. Fudala is meeting with
Water Department the following day to discuss.

d. Potential for Zoning Board waivers—Ms. Starbard described how the sites will possibly be
restricted by the setbacks and there is a potential for a ZBA waiver/variance. Town stated that
Town projects and properties are exempt from Zoning.

I. OTHER ITEMS

1. A question was raised about the involvement of the Town’s planning and construction committee and
will be posed to the Counsel.

2. Town requested site access be discussed at next workshop. They also requested that a larger plan
view of the site for access discussions be provided.
J. NEXT DESIGN WORKSHOP

1. Format—Discussion was had regarding format of next meeting and would likely be similar to this
meeting unless COVID-18 restrictions change.

2. Topics for Upcoming Workshop.
a. Building over secondary treatment tanks in Process Building.
b. Administration Building.
c. Site Access at the WRRF location was briefly discussed but put on hold for the next meeting.
d. TBD.

3. It was agreed that the next design meeting, which will focus on the WRRF, will be targeted for the first
week of December 2020. GHD will coordinate availability and schedule the meeting.

X Attachments: PowerPoint Slides

This confirms and records GHD's interpretation of the discussions which occurred and our understanding reached during
this meeting. Unless notified in writing within 7 days of the date issued, we will assume that this recorded interpretation
or description is complete and accurate.

Wghdnetighd\US\Hyannis\Projects\111111188223 - Mashpee Site 4 Desigm_Phase 04 - CS Final DesignWYP\Meetings\2020-11-09 Design Workshop 112020-11-16 Design Workshop
Meeting Notes.docx



020Z ‘9l JeqwanoN | | doysyiop, uBisaqg

ubiseq |eul4
walsAg
uono9||0 % suonels dwng (4944M) Aljoe Alanooay 80in0say Jajepn

L 9seyd a2adysep

e



==

doysylopp ubiseq IXaN
SWwa}| JaYlQ

ubisaq wajsAg uoo9|0n .
suonebnsaau| pjol{
buniwiiad -

uoissnosiq buipplg .
MBINIBAQ WB)SAG UOIOD)j0D)
9|npayos 109loid -

AoysiH ubisaqg

SUOIJONPOJJU|

epuaby



610¢ Ul pa)sjdwos mainal Buesuibug snjep, .
6102 ul psjejdwod ubisap Aeuiwieid -
Ajioe4 A1I9A009Y 92IN0SSY JBJBAN -

paiijuapl suoleoo| uoljeys dwnd jenusjod .

/102 Ul paje|dwod Jnoke| gqyDiamag |enydssuon .
welsAg uonosjjon .

AioysiH uBisaqg



1 20¢C J9qWIBAON — [epiwgng umo] Joj ubiseq %001

120Z AInr — malnay d3gssely 10} pspiwgng ubisaq %06
1 20T UoIB\ — MBIASY UMO ] Joj papiwqgng ublseq %S/
0202 42q0}0Q — pajeniu| yoafoid

so|gelanlaq 1osloid

1202 JaquisnoN — ajeq pig 1ebie|
2oz Ainr — ayeq Jobie] |epiwgng ubisaq 44S
120z Buudg — uonendoiddy uononsysuoy umo |
120¢ Aenuer - ue|d asn papuaiu|
020¢ ¥snbny papiwqgng — uoneolddy 434 43S

8|NPayds pun4 Buinjorsy sjels .

a|npayossg 1o3loigd



speo. (g7
9]N0Y) s)e)s pue ‘eleAld ‘UMo| .
(2102)
PE IIAID Ul padojaasp sojijoud
pue sue|d Jomes Aleulwijold
J0sloud siyj jo Yed se paulwis)ap
9q 0} spasu adA} uone)s dwng o
108(o.d siy} jo 1ed se pawuod
8q 0} paau sajis uofjels dwng ©

(€a-1Q ‘ev-1v) suopeys dwnd g ©
wia)sAs
Ainelb Ajppewnd o) pelepdn o

L10Z ul
pajepdn jse| |opow QyDiomasg .

wajsAg uo13oajj09 L aseyd




m,muu_m E20y

e —.

T pECH YR8

[]

Aoeded abieyosl
Jusniys [euonippe salinbal moj} ¢ obeyg .

(dNINM
lad) weysAg uopo9|0)  abeyg jo Jusixg .

uoisuedx3y ainjng



INGES 0€ D Jspun pig ©
(syoenuoo ajdyinw) suone)s
dwnd pue waelsAg uonos|jon .

F-V¥S 61170 lepun pig ©
uonels
dwnd jusnyu| pue J4YM -

uoissnasiq buippig




[]

610¢
ul pa)a|dwod malral JA

6102 ul pajejdwod
ubisep Areuiwiaid

salJoe padojanspun ¢ ~

Aio3siH ajs - Bunjiuiag



[]

poudIvaIy ] parg moannlg saddoysseany
wouoD) [eawdy amday BIILA ], NOf USR]
SHES Mmerg ANOIEy SIOUnIEY UML) TOWLD)

“aps Ay 10 GRESIA N 1 prenag useg saey
'satads asel pajsi-R1els BUIMOMO) M Heys suEa Pt aswgeyep sn0y (0BipT of L) gy 25mLe amny
SHISRYITELY ST 12 St (52 HA) 62 WAy parmisy pue { G IRIgaL] AJUSLG UM
Pajedn] SF *J00iaty Gon. raps ysload sup ‘papracad wonewsoqe a) I5RQ 9IS PROUAIDDI DADQE
MA Jo At sy W sorads arel parsif-ogers Surprellnd WORERLONE AL TP SRLIDYSL JO UOISTAI]
VR a4l J0 (AR, varios sauds paza@uepuyg pue HRHeL jeimen; oy Sunveucd sof nok yueyy

awsuary Ay ag woy A,

THSST-80 TON Suppen) ASUTHN
HHAHSV N A0
yied sJYsyY ngg sogeae pafoig Pt}

Buluoz-a1 |eusjod / Juswubisse 8)Is MMM -
Speoy aje1g Joj Jwiad | OSSeN

sBuljiy uoissiwwo? [eolo)SIH spesnyoessepy .
(paiinbal se) 4ddMS IBPON

d3dssel\ / uoissiwwo) uoljeAlasuo) aadyse — vay / ION -
«SPUI|l} 10y sepadg pasabuepug spesnyoessep,,

«('1en3 [eoiBojosboipAH “oul) Jwied abieyosiq Jejempunols),, .

sjlwiad pajedidnuy



[]

sbuuoqjiog o©
s)d }se) / s1s9) uopejoolad ©
suolnebisaAul pjay Joj Buuesio s)g .

Buneaw buidoos-ald

Jluiad abaeyosiq 193empunoun



e . J— P
= " g =
- - o e =
800-0 [ ] -
Wi e a Py i o = praty r WAZE CELTIAIT 21TV 00d- ROEX WK | 4

NYId ONIdid GiVA (BS00Ud =
UM I3dHSYIN 40 NOISIO ANYRITEYG .
VI I3SHSVI 40 NMOL e

T
c3TTNE

‘H0Z-t8s vaﬁ

N 2 i TR R
\ prcor e s




=

10BJUOD UMO |

abelo)s s|dweg

B i- =
. .A_%.f $S900E peol 8)eAlld/ssaooe

O}IS 10} UOIJBUIPJOOD UMO |

s|iejop &9ljod

e ) = sbulog g9} ~ sbulog
e\ Aonins wa)sAs U000

(wajsAg uono9jj09) suonyebiysanuj piai4



i

TR

T T

T iy Rsl ey

N -
" .
e o
1 R o P

e
-
- o
- el
¥ [
4 :
-
e l )
e~ - e
- - —
- Ee
. P -
e =

wajsAg uonoajjon



[]

lediounpy }Se3 yied siaysy 08¢ e
ledioiunpy peoy yinowje Q 2d
ledioiunyy peoy YoaN sadyse o 1d
ledioiuniy ULON PEOY 3ooN Jeais) Z ev
ledioluniy peoy asnoH Bunas|y 0g A
lediounpy }se3 Yjed siaysy 08¢ IV

uoneubisag
asn pue- 9}IS uonels dwng maN uonels dwng

suolje}s duing



FUIING RGN+« o 30 SIISEY - - LR

HApuas Sons W

waea [ ] RE
mogiawse SOUNTH o aMam Bre=nd

ETh, | e
s LM TR




FURILIS ICETFUOIN - . S0k AFISRIL ~—— LV ,,,.“m . e
DUTFRY, CISIPTISWOS SERM SR TEnTd _H_ ynpuss LS [
2TOIY PUTIOM 1AM ] D seuLer m avieg

E T

[




ary

i 3
6, 4
b d g
i ow
-

"

M

a
w8
TR
233
€ B o0
85
P I 4

<

faglWan
T

a
&
B we -




s

L

0TIz DO+ - - PR SNSRI —mm e ALAU

=]
[- 4% %) q
Bay

=33 D INpUC

WP IS T _ — FEULRY O SRR LI




SUSTLIIRMTERR 1 ¢ o« Sk AP ISRES —mm - SLYAN,
2T i Ve BOCLY O FIETL D SO S0V 9, 15y EEE _H_ nDHan [y
18AET prezey poefd [eLonEN YN sl RwR D SICUNEW o Ay,

)




==
]

5L s C JE 0L si1EL GG OC00F i1
Sty
ELGERpE]
UL St il 0% 0 sL Gl gooor Ea)
0T i C N o B oo0or =)
5T 25§ L wOT s iy 0oL OoF -2
in R aked g
[EIDtRTImoT)
L £t iy £l 1 Ot | GsT 06008 -y
SO0 £t it s 21 G:1 Q0o !
_ _ s
VTADIZFY
EhE EREET
SFSEIAAG ) EEETY (re2p) (193]
wT je v (2933) . (3935) o s PR EIsE I [ axenbs) (2T 1L
WIREITL |y [1233) {39RI0IG) | . oo BPIG | o EEAN O] (30T mRmTE]L |30 asdctengiiqiy Ewrmoy
e ISPH  WPEFLIC]
SOIppng  mnmIEly| o) jaeqiesy Smippng wmumpmjy

ors A1Ge I simsmanmbay soeds puey - sadiseyy yo muog



agL -

Buip|ing uoensiuIwpy .

Buip|ing sse201d Ul syue) Juswieal) Alepuooas Jaao Bulpiing .
doysysom Buiwoodn jo soido] .

Jewlioq .

sdoysyiopg ubisaqg Buiwoadn



SIX'HIOVNVIN NMOL HO4 LIFHSHHOM 139aNd Z2-6L AL

| ebed

621°105 %0088y | 680'v0S £59°08Y S¥0'v9¢ oLL'ove V10l
6LSELL %009SC | 62F'9LL BLG'EL) 192'8S 29G'GY 8l |ISN3IJX3
099'/8¢ %0065'S | 099'/8€ vEL'L9€ ¥8/'G0¢E 8t1'G62 Ll |OVMWVAYLVYIVS
S3JAUNOSIY NVIANH
zle8z¢e %00L9'¢€ | TL£'82¢ 026'91¢ 182°10¢ 656882 Tv.10L
000°C} %00000 | 000CL 0002l 0002t 681'6 9l [FINSOT103HO
005'C %00000 | 00S'C 005°C L6¥'C L9C') Gl |30INY3S 1930
0068 %0028°'€ | 006'8¥ 001y 660y 629 ¥ ¥l |3SN3IdX3
Cl6'792 %008.€ | T/6'%9C 0ze'sse L0L'€ve v/8'€€e €l [JOVMWAYYTVS
HOLD23T10D XVLHIINSVYIYL
§6£'02¢ %0009°€ | §6€°02¢ | zgZ‘60¢ ¥Z1'062 269'G.2 1v101
00v'9 %00000 | 00¥'9 00¥'9 €Tr'y vLL'G ¢l |[3SN3IdX3
G66°01€ %002.°€ | G66°0L€ 258'66¢ 102'28¢ 8/6'99¢ Ll |[3OVMWARYIVS
000°¢ %00000 | 000°€ | 0o0'c 000°¢ 000°€ 0l |A3LNIOddV-AYY VS
SHOSSISSY
Ll6‘z0g %002€E€ | L16°20E _ 0LL'€62 §5€°212 195°252 1v10Ll
G/9C %0000~ | G/9°C 06.°C €02l 444 6 [ASN3adX3
9€z'00¢ %006E'€ | 9€C00€ 08€'062 csh'ole 6€1'95¢ [8 [IOVM/AUVYIVS
LNVINNOJIV NMOL
0000} %0087 | 000041 9g£Z'vZl 210'99 Log‘c9 1v.10l
000°0L %008%'v | 000°0L 00029 2.0'99 L0E'E9 L |ASN3IJX3
000°001 %00000 | 000°00} 9€T /S - - 9 |dNN4d 3AY3S3YH
3311ININOD FONVNIJ
056058 %00.9°L | 056°0S8 0.6'9¢€8 ¥82°089 0v6°c.9 V101
000°68€ %00000 | 000'G8€ 000°G8€ 121'99¢2 6.1'96¢ S |ONILTNSNOD/ONT/O3T
0058 %00000 | 00S'8E 005 '8¢ 6v.L'cC veo'le ¥ [ISN3IdX3
0S6'LLY %00LS€ | 0S6°LLY 0.6°/6€ | 80v'2.L€ L€9'0¥E € [FIOVMWAYUVIVS
005Gl %00000 | 00S'SL 00G'SL 000t} 006Gl ¢ [@310313-AdVIVS
N3WLO3T3S
00C %0000°0 | 002 00C 002 002 V101
00¢ 002 00¢ 00¢ 00¢ b |AYVIVS
HO1Vi3IAOW
AONIWINODIY | IONVHOD 1S3N0D3Y 139an4g
HIOVNVIN NMOLY 10d ININLHVYd3a a3SIAIY 1vNLOv 1vN1oVv
_! ¢c0T Ad 20T Ad 220C Ad 120C Ad 020C Ad 610C Ad IN3INLYVd3a




SX"HIDOVYNVIN NMOL O 1IFHSHIOM 1390Ng 2261 A4

Z abey

GS8°9Y1 %0Z’S GG8‘ovl G65'6€1 eLZ'IEL 209°€0l _ Iv1ioL
GZL'y %E0 0~ GZLy 0SZ'v 6ECT'E 906°C /€ [3SNIdX3
0eL'Zhl %9t'S 0€LCyl Sye'sel v16°/21 969°001 9¢ [ADVMWAYVYIVS
INIWLYVLIA ONINNY1d
GZL'L %EL'0 gze's S9Z‘s 002°2 1592 IV1OL
gL %EL0 Gze's G9Z'8 0042 1G9/ Ge [3SNIAX3
ayvod ONINNY1d
TLL9LL %LL'E Zev'08L 625°2SL 0v0°289 £82°G¥S _ Tviol
000°'GEL %00°0Z- | 000'GEL 000°29} LE0'L9L Z05'6. ¥€ |[NOILVOVYdOHd
ov8'zel %9.'C 00S'9€ ) 0¥8'zel 10826 869'/8 e¢ [ASN3IdX3
2£6'805 %02 L) 2£6'809 G89'/GY 802'8ck £80'8./¢ [z€ [3DVM/AYVIVS
S32UNOS3Y IVHNLYN
981 'pee %G6'C 0.2'v€z 195222 Zye 90z 662'S61 V10l
005 %000 00S 00S 005 005 1€ |ISNIAXT ONIYY3H
9ee’s %.GL 0Zr's 9¢g’s 1¥S'E €62'E 0¢ |3SNadX3
06£'822 %66'C 06€'8ze 1€2'122 G62'20C o9¥S‘161 |62 [IOVM/AMVIVS
NOILVAYISNOD
660'98 %.6T $60'98 | Z19°e8 91899 62129 V1ol
000°cz %000 000°cZ 000'€2 GLL'YL 9zZ'vl 82 [ASN3dX3
G60°c9 %0l v G609 Z19'09 L0L'2s €06'ZS LT |ADVMWALYIVS
SNOILVYLSIOFY ® SNOILDT 13
182202 %81V 182202 Shh°661 191°651 Svz'ell TviOoL
G/1'6 %000 G/L'6 G/L'6 629 168 9z [3aSNadX3
1G2'G01L %8G9 1G2'S0L 05.'86 091'c9 6G8'v8 GZ [IOVMWAYYIVS
GGE'E6 %10°C GGE'EH 0Z5'L6 89/'G8 2.8'6. ¥Z |@3L031I-AUVIVS
MYIT1D NMOL
9/8's1. %LLE 825°LZL S6v°‘1L0L 822'8h9 885265 V101
00022 %000 00022 00022 ozl'og 25¥'92 12 |INFWIOV1dIYH INTFNJINDT
8ZEVLE %.8°E 08¥'9z¢ 8ZEVLE €¥9'28¢C /6£°05¢ 0Z [3SN3IdX3
8¥0'v/€ %G8'C 8Y0'V.€ 191°09¢ 65¥'6€€ 6€LGLE 6l [ADOVMWALVYIVS
AD0TONHOIL NOILYINYOANI
GNIWWOO23Y | 3DONVHD |  1S3ND3aY 13oang
HIADOVNVIN NMOY  19d ININ1YVd3a a3sIATY IVNLOV IVNLOV
220T Ad 2202 Ad 7202 A4 1202 Ad 0Z20Z A4 6102 A4 INIW1Yvd3a




SIXHIOVYNVYIN NMOL YO LITFHSHHOM 1390ANd 2261 A

¢ abey

0159} %000 025911 015911 £TT'ViL AT _ V10l
0/G'9L} %000 0/5'9L1 0/5'9L1 ez rLL L¥Z'6EL |z [3sNadx3
301 8 MONS
182'220's %09°0L 192's.¢€‘s 600098y 8550V S82Z'€ZZ'Y VL0l
LLE'00E'L %EE'8 LLE'00E’L LLE'00T L Z12'201') 0ze'TYL'L S |SANNOYD *® SONIATING
02¥'G96 %0E'22 G6Z'8/L'L 0Z¥'€96 11061/ | 262°612 0S [ISN3IX3
926'96.'Z [%EP' L | 199'968°C 8/2'969'C | 692'61¥'C | soz'soe’e 67 |IOVM/AYYIVS
"‘M'da
SeY°'662°'€T %62'C Sey'825'ce pLe'82.'22 8066£9°LZ | 222'6v2 12 Iv1ioL
GEY'66Z'ET %B62'E GeY'8es'ee v1€'8/.'2¢C 806'6£9°L¢C 112'6v2'1e v [139ang
TOOHOS
F %000 000°Z 0002 a4 (A 4 V1oL
- %000 000'Z 000 cTh vy ov [ASN3IdX3
NIQYVM 331
89€°29¢ %EL0 89¢°79¢ 016°19¢ ovy 262 b25°10€ Iv10L
G/E'62 %000 G/£'6Z G/£'62 9¢0'. z€0'9 S [ASNIAX3
£66'2€E %10 £66'2E€ Geg'zee ¥0¥'062 6£G'G6Z [y [FOVMAYYIVS
¥0123dSNI ONIATINg
€12'999'y %Z6'G 120699y 800°80%‘Y 82.°780'v G12°G82°¢ Iviol
€2.°10S %S00 L¥0'0LS £2.'109 68 LY 16/'6v¥ ey [ASNIdX3
066'85L ¥ %€9'9 066'8SLy G8Z'006'E 688'029'C 816'GEE’e |2y [3DOVMAEYTVS
=M E]
161°022's AR 161'0L2's 889°€L0‘S £v6'609'Y LLE'SEV'Y V1Ol
G60'8%S %¥G’'E G60'8¥S G9E'62S 809'99¥% €16'vop Lv |IOVM/AYVYIVS SHIHDLVYLSIA
189'/1€ %000 189°/1€ 189°/1€ G6/.'85C 8€1°167 Or [3SNadX3
L2y vOr'y %LL°G LZr'vor'y 9’99l 'y 0¥S'¥88°c 02£'6.9'c [6€ [IDVM/AEVIVS
32110d
000282 %000 000282 000282 SLEP6L G£8°1L02 | Tv.ioL
000°Z8¢ %000 000'282 000°28¢ GLE'VBL Ges'Loz 8¢ [3SN3dX3
TIVH NMOL
ANIWINODIY | IDNVHD 1s3no3Iy 139ang
Y3IOVNVIN NMOL  10d ININLNVdIa a3sin3y IVNLOV IVNLOV
2202 Ad 2202 A4 7202 Ad 1202 Ad 0202 A4 6102 Ad INIW1IHVY4IA




SIX'HIOVNVIN NMOL HO4 LIFHSHHEOM 1390Ng ¢2-6L A

¥ abed

LLS‘2EL %26’ | L1S'L8L | 1ze‘zel 1£891L1 £18°61LL V101
OLB'LG %000 | 016718 | 016°LS 96%'0t 9008t 99 [ASN3IdX3
109'G8 %SGP'9 109°G8 [ L1¥'08 L¥E'9L 10812 G9 [IOVM/AYVIVS
S3DIAYIS NYWNH
005291 %000 005‘0L} 000°'sS1 65L°9€1 20580} IvioL
00S'LY %0001 00G'6¥ 000°G¥ 16G'6€ 005°GE #9 [dIHSYIaWaN
000121 %000} 00012} 000011 89696 £00°€/ €9 |3ISNIdX3
SNYY3LIA
10€°80¢ %8Z ¥ 10£°'80¢ L¥9°662 196922 Zv0'052 V1ol
[29'EY %00 Z- 129°EP G60'vY GG9'0E ¥8Z'EE 29 [aSNadx3
089'%92 %CC G 089792 9¥51L62 90£°'90C 85/2'9L¢C 19 [ADVYMWANVYIVS
ONIOV NO TIONNOD
S128¢ %6%'6 GL‘28¢ ¥85‘eSE §59°'c9Z SYL'YSe IviolL
0¥0'€9 %8925 0r0'c9 062 LY 19122 0L0°Z1L 09 [3ISNIdX3
goL'Lze %Z8'E GoLLZE ¥62'60€ 888°/€2 £19'p€2 |65 [3DVMAEVIVS
000°E %000 000°E 000°E 000°¢ 000°E [8S [AIINIOddY-AYVIVS
H11v3H
000°G1 %.9'982- | 000°GL 000°cy ¥00°G 16€°S V1oL
000G1 %.9°982- | 00061 000°ct ¥00'S 16E'G /S |3SN3dX3
IVETENER)
020°LLL %18'6 0Z0°‘LLL 001101 G89‘Yy S8l TVLOL
00201 %000 0020l 0020 G89'Y g8l 9S |ISNIdX3
0z8'001 %1601 0z8'00L 00606 - - GG [AYVIVS
NOISSININOD H3Mm3sS
6¥Z‘8L0°L %ZZ 0l 67LPSL L 9zZL'Ly0'L ¥61°G68 S01°028 V101
6¥2'8/0°L %22 0l 6YLvGL 1 9zZL'L¥0'L ¥61°G68 S01L°028 ¥S [ISNIdX3
NOILVLS ¥34SNVYL
00022 %L 0- 00022 00062 801°s 0Z0°LL V101
00022 %clL 0" 00022 000'62 80L'8 020°L1 S REENEELE]
ONILHOIT 133418
| ONFWWOD3Y [3IONVHD | 1s3anday 139ang
YIOVNVIN NMOL  19d ININ1INV43q a3siA3y IVNLOV IVNLOV
| zzoz Ad 2202 Ad 2202 A4 1202 Ad 0202 Ad 6102 Ad INJNINVdaq




F—SREHIOUM AL 082261t c-abag
€92°v0.L°C %Py € SZL'vLl'S G52'6v9' 219'e5Z'e 100°000°c 18 ASN3IdX3 INJINIHILIY
0S¢‘19 %00°001 0SZ'1L9 - 1414 G.8°8Z 08 ¢/} T 3AISLNO MOYH04d dN3L
}sala| g fedioulld
000°0. %00°G.L 000°0. 000°0¥ (112) 4 8€9‘0Y 6. 2/} T AAISNI MOYYO0g dIN3L
1salayu| %9 Jedioung
SZL1L92 %¥C0lL- TA MK T4 51£°682 GZ8'llLe Ser'oll 8. ¢/l € 3AISLNO 1SIUILNI
8¢£1°602 %69’ L- 8¢1°60Z 889°16¢ 112262 680281 L ¢/l € 3AISNI LSTHILNI
. %000 - = 3 a 9. 2/l 2 3dISLNO JNI¥d dN3L
000608 %L1 9 000608 000‘0L8 000°6Z8 000509 Gl ¢/l € 3AIS1N0 TVdIONId
L61°'SLL'}) %l LG 161'8L1°}L hL'0sz’h €sz'cLe’l L8S‘8hY'L |72 ¢/1 € 3AISNI TVdIONIMd
06 %000 06 06 1 - V101
06 %000 06 06 - - €. |dSN3dX3
TIDONNOD TVANLTIND
0€8°sl %000 0€8°SL 0€8'st S0Z°8 v9s°Cl _ _ VL0l
0€8'9 %000 0€8'0 0€8'9 0S.°} 616'v ¢/ |3SNIdX3
0006 %000 000'6 000'6 GSP'9 Gy9'L L. |[3OVM dNTL
IVIOIMOLSIH
966'82¢ %692 966°'82¢ 08¢£°0Z¢ 06¥°282 120°662 V101
Gel'ze %000 gel'zee STANAS 18582 166'8T 04 [3SN3dX3
1.8'06¢ %66°¢C 1.8'96¢C GGZ'88T €06'€Ge 0€0'99¢ _mo _m_mu<>>\>m_<._<m
NOLLY3HO3Y
G9¢'eZL %9.L°1 _ g9¢'ceL 9¢8‘0LL L¥Z°0g9 800°c€9 Iviol
L9v'E61 %800 LO¥'E61 810'¢61 00281 80.'/81 89 [ASNAdX3
868'62S %blL'C 868'625 818'81G eve'syy 00€'Sty L9 [ADVYM/AEVIVS
Advydil
ANINWNOD3Y | 3ONVHO 1S3N03d 1394ang
YIOVNVIN NMOL 102d IN3IN1¥VYd3d a3siIA3d IvNLOv avNnLov
_ ¢20C A4 €c0cC Ad ¢toc Ad 1202 Ad 0202 Ad 6102 Ad ININLHVYd3A




SXHIOVNVYIN NMOL HO4 LITFHSHHOM 139aNd 2Z-6L A g abed
£¥9'vZ6'v9 %68 G¥8'512°69 S10'v59°29 9¥2'099°2S 9¥¢‘622'SS TV1OL ANVYEO
e12'209°'L %EL'T 12209} GZ0'G9S‘L 6171°8£9°L 66£'880°1L IVLOL HOIL A0 AdVI
Lt L8h %80°0- Lyv'l8y 1v8'l8y 0SL'LL9 - 88 193a HD531 Aod 3dvVD
99Z°021°1L %00t 99z‘'0Z1L‘} 8L1°210°L 666‘920°L 66£°880°L /8 NOILLINL HD31 A0 AdVD
0£6‘91£‘€9 %E6" P ZEL'80L P9 066°880°L9 160°2Z0'9S Lve'ovLvs Iv.iOL
025916 %68 ¥ 025916 8.£'206 620°999 8v3°18S 98 JONVINSNI NMOL
000°S8¥ %¥6' ¥ 000°S8¥ 181297 TAANAL 4 Cla A 44 G8 JNVOIaaIN
G8'SlL %821 Gb8'Gl Gh9'GlL | 08071 9€6'Cl 8 JONVINSNI dNOND
r.1'Z65's %206 v.1'Z6S°‘S 800°288°2 0Zv°280°L Zz8'051°2 €8 IONVHNSNI TVIIa3N
000°0¥ %00°0S 00009 000°0% 00009 000‘0¥ Zs INJWAOTAWANN
- @ ]

_ ANININODTY | AONVHD 1s3noay 139ang

YIADVYNVIN NMOL  10d INJW1IY¥vYd3a as3singy VNLOY IVNLOVY

_ 2202 A4 2202 A4 2202 A4 1202 Ad 0202 A4 6102 Ad ININLYVYd43a




FY 2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Capital Improvement Program Committee Recommendation
for May 3 2021 Town Meeting (Vote 1-29-2021)
Department Requests ! FY 2022
DPW
Rep! 2012 Ford F350 $ 44,000
Repl 2014 Ford F350 $ 46,000
Repl 2014 Ford F550 $ 91,000
Repl 2013 Vermeer Chipper $ 75,000
Total DPW| $ 256,000
FIRE
Purch 2 Vehicles (DC 372/Utility 350) $ 120,000
Total Fire| $ 120,000
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Phone System Upgrade $ 25,564
Network Switch - Town Hall $ 50,000
MS Office 3 33,884
Total Information Technology| $ 109,448
NATURAL RESOURCES -
Replace Shellfish Boats $ 43,000
Replace Harbormaster Boat 3 158,000
Total Natural Resources| $ 201,000
PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION
Flooring Replacement 3 50,000
DNR Facility $ 850,000
Roof Solar System Purchase (MMHS, DPW, Senior Center) $ 119,198
QS Library AC Installation $ 75,000
MMHS Parking Lot Resurfacing $ 350,000
School Security Upgrades $ 90,000
Total Planning & Construction| $ 1,534,198
POLICE o
10 Police Vehicles $ 156,000
4 Police Vehicles $ 68,400
Total Police| $ 224,400
SCHOOL
Food Service Equipment Upgrades $ 25,000
Chromebook Leases $ 45 000
Interactive Board Systems in Classrooms $ 25,000
Replacement of Teacher PCs $ 56,000
Wireless Upgrades $ 30,000
Flag Pole Installation - KCC, QS, MMHS $ 30,000
Total School| $ 211,000
TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS $ 2,656,046
MCAT $ 80,000.00
Capital Stabilization $ 2,576,046.00

MCAT

MCAT




